
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
 
 

Tuesday, 18th October, 
2011 
7.00 pm 
 
Committee Room Two 
Town Hall 
Redditch 

Public Document Pack



 
 

Access to Information - Your Rights 
 

The Local Government 
(Access to Information) Act 
1985 widened the rights of 
press and public to attend 
Local Authority meetings 
and to see certain 
documents.  Recently the 
Freedom of Information Act 
2000, has further broadened 
these rights, and limited 
exemptions under the 1985 
Act. 

Your main rights are set out 
below:- 

• Automatic right to attend 
all Council and 
Committee meetings 
unless the business 
would disclose 
confidential or “exempt” 
information. 

• Automatic right to inspect 
agenda and public reports 
at least five days before 
the date of the meeting. 

• Automatic right to inspect 
minutes of the Council 
and its Committees (or 
summaries of business  

 

undertaken in private) for 
up to six years following a 
meeting. 

• Automatic right to inspect 
lists of background 
papers used in the 
preparation of public 
reports. 

• Access, upon request, to 
the background papers 
on which reports are 
based for a period of up 
to four years from the 
date of the meeting. 

• Access to a public 
register stating the names 
and addresses and 
electoral areas of all 
Councillors with details of 
the membership of all 
Committees etc. 

• A reasonable number of 
copies of agenda and 
reports relating to items to 
be considered in public 
must be made available 
to the public attending 
meetings of the Council 
and its Committees etc. 

• Access to a list specifying 
those powers which the 
Council has delegated to its 
Officers indicating also the 
titles of the Officers 
concerned. 

• Access to a summary of the 
rights of the public to attend 
meetings of the Council and 
its Committees etc. and to 
inspect and copy 
documents. 

• In addition, the public now 
has a right to be present 
when the Council 
determines “Key Decisions” 
unless the business would 
disclose confidential or 
“exempt” information. 

• Unless otherwise stated, all 
items of business before the 
Executive Committee are 
Key Decisions.  

• (Copies of Agenda Lists are 
published in advance of the 
meetings on the Council’s 
Website: 
www.redditchbc.gov.uk 

 
If you have any queries on this Agenda or any of the decisions taken or wish to 

exercise any of the above rights of access to information, please contact 
Jess Bayley and Michael Craggs 

Overview and Scrutiny Support Officers 
 

Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH 
Tel: 01527 64252 (Ext. 3268 / 3267) Fax: (01527) 65216 
e.mail: jess.bayley@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk / 

michael.craggs@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk  
Minicom: 595528 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Welcome to today’s meeting. 

Guidance for the Public 
 
 
Agenda Papers 

The Agenda List at the front 
of the Agenda summarises 
the issues to be discussed 
and is followed by the 
Officers’ full supporting 
Reports. 
 
Chair 

The Chair is responsible for 
the proper conduct of the 
meeting. Generally to one 
side of the Chair is the 
Committee Support Officer 
who gives advice on the 
proper conduct of the 
meeting and ensures that 
the debate and the 
decisions are properly 
recorded.  On the Chair’s 
other side are the relevant 
Council Officers.  The 
Councillors (“Members”) of 
the Committee occupy the 
remaining seats around the 
table. 
 
Running Order 

Items will normally be taken 
in the order printed but, in 
particular circumstances, the 
Chair may agree to vary the 
order. 
 
Refreshments : tea, coffee 
and water are normally 
available at meetings - 
please serve yourself. 
 

 
Decisions 

Decisions at the meeting will 
be taken by the Councillors 
who are the democratically 
elected representatives. 
They are advised by 
Officers who are paid 
professionals and do not 
have a vote. 
 
Members of the Public 

Members of the public may, 
by prior arrangement, speak 
at meetings of the Council or 
its Committees.  Specific 
procedures exist for Appeals 
Hearings or for meetings 
involving Licence or 
Planning Applications.  For 
further information on this 
point, please speak to the 
Committee Support Officer. 
 
Special Arrangements 

If you have any particular 
needs, please contact the 
Committee Support Officer. 
 
Infra-red devices for the 
hearing impaired are 
available on request at the 
meeting. Other facilities may 
require prior arrangement. 
 
Further Information 

If you require any further 
information, please contact 
the Committee Support 
Officer (see foot of page 
opposite). 

Fire/ Emergency  
instructions 
 
If the alarm is sounded, 
please leave the building 
by the nearest available 
exit – these are clearly 
indicated within all the 
Committee Rooms. 
 
If you discover a fire, 
inform a member of staff 
or operate the nearest 
alarm call point (wall 
mounted red rectangular 
box).  In the event of the 
fire alarm sounding, leave 
the building immediately 
following the fire exit 
signs.  Officers have been 
appointed with 
responsibility to ensure 
that all visitors are 
escorted from the 
building. 
 
Do Not stop to collect 
personal belongings. 
 
Do Not use lifts. 
 
Do Not re-enter the 
building until told to do 
so.  
 
The emergency 
Assembly Area is on 
Walter Stranz Square. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Declaration of Interests: 
Guidance for Councillors 
 
 

DO I HAVE A “PERSONAL INTEREST” ? 
 
• Where the item relates or is likely to affect your  registered interests 

(what you have declared on the formal Register of Interests) 
OR 
 
• Where a decision in relation to the item might reasonably be regarded as affecting your 

own well-being or financial position, or that of your family, or your close associates more 
than most other people affected by the issue, 

 
you have a personal interest. 
 
WHAT MUST I DO?  Declare the existence, and nature, of your interest and stay 
 
• The declaration must relate to specific business being decided - 

a general scattergun approach is not needed 
 
• Exception - where interest arises only because of your membership of another public 

body, there is no need to declare unless you speak on the matter. 
 
• You can vote on the matter. 
 
 
IS IT A “PREJUDICIAL INTEREST” ? 
 
In general only if:- 
 
• It is a personal interest and 
 
• The item affects your financial position (or conveys other benefits), or the position of your 

family, close associates or bodies through which you have a registered interest (or 
relates to the exercise of regulatory functions in relation to these groups) 

 
 and 
 
• A member of public, with knowledge of the relevant facts, would reasonably believe the 

interest was likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest. 
 
 
WHAT MUST I DO?  Declare and Withdraw 
 
BUT you may make representations to the meeting before withdrawing, if the public have similar 
rights (such as the right to speak at Planning Committee). 



 
 

 
 
Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

 

 

Tuesday, 18th October, 2011 

7.00 pm 

Committee Room 2 Town Hall 

 

Agenda Membership: 

 Cllrs: Phil Mould (Chair) 
Mark Shurmer 
(Vice-Chair) 
Peter Anderson 
Andrew Brazier 
Simon Chalk 
Andrew Fry 
 

Bill Hartnett 
Gay Hopkins 
Brenda Quinney 
Alan Mason 
Luke Stephens 
 

1. Apologies and named 
substitutes  

To receive apologies for absence and details of any 
Councillor (or co-optee substitute) nominated to attend this 
meeting in place of a member of this Committee. 
 
  

2. Declarations of interest 
and of Party Whip  

To invite Councillors to declare any interest they may have in 
items on the Agenda and any Party Whip. 
 
  

3. Minutes  

(Pages 1 - 22)  

To confirm the minutes of the most recent meeting of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee as a correct record. 
 

(Minutes attached) 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance);  

4. Actions List  

(Pages 23 - 24)  

To note the contents of the Overview and Scrutiny Actions 
List. 

  
(Report attached) 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance);  

5. Executive Committee 
Minutes and Scrutiny of 
the Forward Plan  

(Pages 25 - 30)  

To consider the minutes of the latest meeting(s) of the 
Executive Committee and also to consider whether any items 
on the Forward Plan are suitable for scrutiny. 

(Minutes attached). 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance);  



 
 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee  

 

 

Tuesday, 18th October, 2011 
 

6. Task & Finish Reviews - 
Draft Scoping 
Documents  

To consider any scoping documents provided for possible 
Overview and Scrutiny review. 

 

 

(No reports attached) 

 
(No Specific Ward Relevance);  

7. Task and Finish Groups - 
Progress Reports  

To consider progress to date on the current reviews against 
the terms set by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
The current reviews in progress are: 

 
a) Facilities for Disabled People – Chair, Councillor Alan 

Mason; 
 
b) Promoting Sporting Participation – Chair, Councillor 

Luke Stephens; and 
 
c) Youth Services Provision – Chair, Councillor Simon 

Chalk. 
 
 
 
 (Oral reports) 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance);  

8. Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee  

Councillor Brenda Quinney 

To receive a verbal update on the recent work of the 
Worcestershire Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
 
 
(Verbal report) 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance);  

9. Petition - War Memorial  

(Pages 31 - 32)  

To consider a petition signed by --- people concerning 
Redditch ward memorial. 
 
 
 
(Petition prayer attached).  
 
(Abbey Ward);  



 
 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee  

 

 

Tuesday, 18th October, 2011 
 

10. Portfolio Holder Annual 
Report - Housing, Local 
Environment and Health  

(Pages 33 - 48)  

J Staniland, Exec Director - 
Planning & Regeneration, 
Regulatory and Housing 
Services 

To receive a written report regarding the performance of 
services within the remit of the Housing, Local Environment 
and Health portfolio and to propose questions for the 
Portfolio Holder for Housing, Local Environment and Health, 
Councillor Brandon Clayton, to answer on 8th November 
2011. 
 
Areas within the remit of the Portfolio Holder include the 
following: 
 
• housing and health related services; 
• better environment; 
• cleansing and waste management; 
• climate change; and 
• landscape / open space. 
 
(Report attached). 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance);  

11. Portfolio Holder Annual 
Report - Community 
Safety and Regulatory 
Services Written Report  

(Pages 49 - 68)  

S Hanley, Deputy Chief 
Executive and Executive 
Director (Leisure, 
Environmental & 
Community Services) 

To receive a written report concerning the performance of 
services within the remit of the Community Safety and 
Regulatory Portfolio and to propose questions for the 
Portfolio Holder for Community Safety and Regulatory 
Services, Councillor Juliet Brunner, to answer on 29th 
November 2011. 
 
Areas within the remit of this portfolio include: 
 
• crime and disorder; 
• safer communities; 
• licensing impacts; and 
• planning against emergencies. 
 
(Report attached) 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance);  

12. Meeting of the Chair with 
the Leader of the Council 
- Feedback  

Councillor Phil Mould 

To consider a verbal report regarding the second meeting of 
the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee with the 
Leader of the Council in 2011/12. 
 
 
(Verbal report).  
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance);  



 
 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee  

 

 

Tuesday, 18th October, 2011 
 

13. Joint Worcestershire 
Scrutiny Chairs' and Vice 
Chairs' Network Meeting - 
Feedback  

Councillor Phil Mould 

To receive feedback from the Chair of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee on the outcome of the latest Joint 
Worcestershire Scrutiny Chairs and Vice Chairs Network 
Meeting on 3rd October 2011 and the implications for 
scrutiny in Redditch. 
 
 
(Verbal report) 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance);  

14. Referrals  To consider any referrals to the Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee direct, or arising from: 

• The Executive Committee or full Council 

• Other sources. 
 

 

(No separate report). 

 
(No Specific Ward Relevance);  

15. Work Programme  

(Pages 69 - 74)  

To consider the Committee’s current Work Programme, and 
potential items for addition to the list arising from: 

• The Forward Plan / Committee agendas 

• External publications 

• Other sources. 

 

(Report attached) 

 
(Various Wards);  



 
 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee  

 

 

Tuesday, 18th October, 2011 
 

16. Exclusion of the Press 
and Public  

Should it be necessary, in the opinion of the Borough 
Director, during the course of the meeting to consider 
excluding the public from the meeting on the grounds that 
exempt information is likely to be divulged, it may be 
necessary to move the following resolution: 

“That, under S.100 (A) (4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the 
following matter(s) on the grounds that it/they involve(s) the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
relevant paragraphs (to be specified) of Part 1 of Schedule 
12 (A) of the said Act”. 
 
These paragraphs are as follows: 

Subject to the “public interest” test, information relating to: 

•         Para 1 – any individual; 

•         Para 2 – the identity of any individual; 

•         Para 3 – financial or business affairs; 

•         Para 4 – labour relations matters; 

•         Para 5 – legal professional privilege; 

•         Para 6 –  a notice, order or direction; 

•         Para 7 – the prevention, investigation or  

                     prosecution of crime; 

                     and may need to be considered as ‘exempt’.  

 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance);  

  

 
 





�
  

����������	
�
���
��	��
Committee 

  

 

27th September 2011 
 

 

 Chair 
 

 

 

MINUTES Present: 
  

Councillor Phil Mould (Chair), Councillor Mark Shurmer (Vice-Chair) and 
Councillors Peter Anderson, Andrew Brazier, Bill Hartnett, Gay Hopkins, 
Brenda Quinney, Alan Mason and Luke Stephens 
 

 Also Present: 
 

  Councillor Michael Braley 
 

 Officers: 
 

 T Kristunas, D Poole, J Staniland, L Tompkin and A de Warr 
 

 Committee Services Officer: 
 

 M Craggs and I Westmore 
 
 

81. APOLOGIES AND NAMED SUBSTITUTES  
 
Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillor Andy 
Fry. 
 

82. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND OF PARTY WHIP  
 
There were no declarations of interest nor of any party whip. 
 

83. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 6th 
September 2011 be confirmed as a correct record and signed 
by the Chair. 
 

84. ACTIONS LIST  
 
Members considered the latest version of the Committee’s Actions 
List. 
 
Members were informed that, in respect of Actions 1 and 2, the next 
meeting of the Worcestershire Scrutiny Chairs and Vice Chairs had 

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3Page 1



  
����������	
�
���
��	��
Committee 

 
 

 
 

27th September 2011 

 
been arranged for Monday, 3rd October. With regard to Action 3, 
Officers highlighted the report later on the agenda under which this 
matter would be addressed. Officers also noted that the additional 
information concerning fly-tipping had been circulated to members 
of the Committee following the last meeting as requested. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the Committee’s Actions List be noted. 
 

85. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES AND SCRUTINY OF THE 
FORWARD PLAN  
 
No items were identified from the Executive Committee’s minutes of 
13th September as requiring further scrutiny. However, the 
Committee did note that an item in respect of the Review of the 
Housing Revenue Account was due to be considered by the 
Executive Committee on 15th November and requested that it be 
pre-scrutinised at the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee on 8th November. Officers cautioned that timely 
preparation of this item was dependent on external factors and the 
Committee consequently agreed that consideration of the matter 
would take place one week prior to its submission to the Executive 
Committee, irrespective of the date. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the minutes of the meeting of the Executive Committee held on 
13th September 2011 be noted. 
 

86. TASK & FINISH REVIEWS - DRAFT SCOPING DOCUMENTS  
 
There were no draft scoping documents. 
 

87. TASK AND FINISH GROUPS - PROGRESS REPORTS  
 
The Committee received the following reports in relation to current 
reviews. 
 
a) Facilities for Disabled People – Chair, Councillor Alan Mason 
 

Members were advised that the Group was awaiting the 
submission of additional information regarding disabled 
facilities for consideration at the meeting to be held on 6th 
October. 
 
 
 

Page 2



  
����������	
�
���
��	��
Committee 

 
 

 
 

27th September 2011 

 
b) Promoting Sporting Participation – Chair, Councillor Luke 

Stephens 
 

The Committee was advised that the Group had now met on 
four occasions. Whereas the original intention was that an 
interim report would be prepared focussing on events 
planned to coincide with the 2012 Olympics, it was now 
planned to prepare a single report for early in 2012 given the 
extent of Olympic-related activities that had come to light as 
a result of the Group’s discussions with officers and other 
public bodies. 
  

c) Youth Service Provision – Chair, Councillor Simon Chalk 
 

In the absence of Councillor Chalk, other Members of the 
Group provided an update on its activities. Considerable 
useful feedback had been received from young people, 
including the Redditch Student Council, and a number of key 
themes were starting to emerge, as were certain cross-overs 
with the work of the Promoting Sporting Participation Group. 
These key themes included the location of events aimed at 
young people, transport difficulties for this group and support 
for grass-roots participation by young people.  Based on the 
evidence Members had gathered the group had also 
submitted a response to Worcestershire County Council’s 
consultation on the subject of positive activities for young 
people. 

 
88. PORTFOLIO HOLDER ANNUAL REPORT - CORPORATE 

MANAGEMENT - COUNCILLOR MICHAEL BRALEY  
 
Further to consideration of the Portfolio Holder for Corporate 
Management’s written report at the previous meeting of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 6th September 2011, and 
Members’ agreed themed questions to be put to the Portfolio 
Holder, Councillor Michael Braley, in respect of his Annual Report 
to the Committee, the following responses were provided:   
 
1. The Worcestershire HUB was the subject of a recent 

scrutiny review. Has the HUB service subsequently 
improved? If so, to what extent? 

 
The Committee was informed that statistics demonstrated that the 
performance of the Council’s Customer Service Centre was indeed 
improving, although it was noted that such statistical information 
was to be gathered differently in the future with the focus being 
placed on problem resolution rather than basic response times. It 
was noted that the overwhelming majority of the interaction with the 

Page 3



  
����������	
�
���
��	��
Committee 

 
 

 
 

27th September 2011 

 
Council was still face to face or over the telephone and reductions 
in the time that both groups were having to wait was very 
significant. 
 
Members were advised that, since the HUB Scrutiny report, 
changes had been made to the way the Council handled enquiries. 
One significant change had been around the layout and operation 
of the main reception desk at the Town Hall. The configuration of 
the reception area did not, at present, lend itself to a satisfactory 
queuing system. Officers had experimented with the use of 
temporary barriers but generally found that self-regulating queues 
were the most successful means of managing customers. Customer 
privacy had not generated as many issues as might have been 
expected and the process of transferring customers to less public 
locations when appropriate was managed by Customer Services 
staff using their expertise and discretion. Staffing levels were also 
being managed on a more rational basis and in accordance with 
demonstrable need. 
 
The Committee was surprised at the lack of use of email as a 
means of doing business with the Council. Officers conceded that 
online business had not increased to the extent that had been 
expected, as it seemed there was some customer resistance to this 
method of interaction. Members also discussed the options around 
access to the Council’s services over the telephone and whether 
there was any intention of introducing autodialing or an automated 
description of a customer’s place in a telephone queue. 
 
The Portfolio Holder provided a brief update on the Worcestershire 
HUB. It was reported that the service had demonstrated a 
significant improvement during the last year with customer waiting 
times decreasing both over the telephone and face to face. A 
closure report on the scrutiny of the HUB was anticipated by the 
end of the calendar year. 
 
2.  
(a) What is the current position of the shared Property 

Services and what, if any, improvements have been 
made to address earlier concerns? 

 
(b) Would you consider it appropriate to follow Bromsgrove 

District Council in taking this service back in-house? 
 
The Portfolio Holder explained that all partners were content with 
the shared service in respect of the valuation function being 
provided, with a greater pool of knowledge and expertise providing 
improved resilience. 
 

Page 4



  
����������	
�
���
��	��
Committee 

 
 

 
 

27th September 2011 

 
The facilities management aspect of the service had initially been a 
cause for some concern but had improved following discussions 
involving all partners. Once again, improved resilience had been 
provided by a greater pool of staff, and Officers were now becoming 
clearer about their roles for the County and District Councils. 
 
In response to the suggestion that Redditch should consider 
Bromsgrove’s example and take the service back in-house, it was 
noted that the two authorities were in quite different situations in 
that Redditch had a much wider property portfolio. It was made 
clear that the Portfolio Holder was minded to follow the course of 
action that he felt that was most appropriate for Redditch rather 
than being implacably tied to one model or another. 
 
3. Do you feel that maintenance of the Council’s website is 

adequately prioritised? If not, how should this be 
addressed? 

 
It was acknowledged that the Council’s website had been 
inadequate in the past but that the site had been substantially 
improved in recent years. However, the process of updating the site 
and ensuring that it was customer-focussed continued, with 
improved search facilities being incorporated, the numbers of pages 
being reduced and a two-click service made available in many 
areas. It was highlighted that the individual services had 
responsibility for maintaining their areas of the site and that the 
quality of information on the site was regularly monitored. 
 
Members were pleased to see that improvements to the site were 
continuing as the increasing importance of websites as a key 
determinant in how those outside the Council regarded the authority 
was appreciated. Given the growth in social media it was stressed 
that the Council would increasingly need to look to such means of 
communication. Officers were able to confirm that the Council used 
both Facebook and Twitter and provided newsfeeds. 
 
It was identified that there were potential training needs for some 
Members in the use of the internet and social media. The Portfolio 
Holder pointed to recent Members’ training sessions on such areas 
and suggested that further opportunities might be available through 
Learndirect. 
 
On behalf of the Committee, the Chair thanked Councillor Braley for 
his annual report and it was 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the report be noted. 

Page 5



  
����������	
�
���
��	��
Committee 

 
 

 
 

27th September 2011 

 
 

89. EXTERNAL REFURBISHMENT OF HOUSING STOCK SHORT, 
SHARP REVIEW - UPDATE REPORT  
 
Members considered an update report on actions arising from the 
recommendations of the External Refurbishment of Housing Stock 
Short, Sharp Review Group which reported in December 2010 
(Appendix 1). 
 
As an initial point of clarification, Officers noted that Councillor Phil 
Mould had attended the site visit to properties in Woodrow contrary 
to the statement in Paragraph 3.10 of the report. 
 
The Committee was informed that, as a result of Officers 
successfully negotiating costs downwards with their suppliers, the 
repairs and repainting work to garage lintels and doors at 
Ombersley Close, Rushock Close and Longdon Close had been 
carried out using existing painting budgets. On this basis Members 
were requested to consider whether any further action was required 
in respect of this recommendation. 
 
Consultation with Council tenants and owner occupiers of those 
occupying  pebble dashed properties had been proposed in order to 
establish the levels of support for the repainting of these properties 
using lighter colours. This consultation had been added to the 
Housing Services consultation planner but Members’ attention was 
drawn to the limited ability for Housing Services to carry out 
consultation activities in the near future. The total cost of the 
repainting would be significant and Officers were currently looking 
into the possibility of accessing further Community Energy Savings 
Programme (CESP) funding for properties of the Wimpey no-fines 
method of construction. CESP funding had recently been obtained 
for insulation of such properties in Winyates and the properties in 
Rushock Close and Ombersley Close were also of this method of 
construction. 
 
Members noted the applicability of many of the recommendations of 
the Group to other areas of the town and welcomed the actions to 
date. 
 
RECOMMENDED that 
 
1) based on the costs involved, no further action be taken 

regarding repainting the pebble dashed facades of 
properties located on Ombersley Close and Rushock 
Close; 

 

Page 6



  
����������	
�
���
��	��
Committee 

 
 

 
 

27th September 2011 

 
2) no further consultation work be undertaken in respect of 

the repainting of pebble dashed facades; and 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
3) the report be noted. 
 

90. QUARTER 1 - BUDGET MONITORING REPORT - APRIL-JUNE 
2011  
 
The Committee considered the quarterly budget monitoring report 
for the period April - June 2011/12. At the present time there was a 
projected under spend in the current financial year of approximately 
£170,000 for the Council’s General Fund. 
 
Members discussed the charging policy at the Council’s pay and 
display car parks, primarily that at the rear of the Town Hall. The 
Portfolio Holder for Corporate Management acknowledged that the 
charges were relatively expensive but, given the cost involved in 
revising the prices on the ticket machines and signage, it was 
proposed that charges remain at their present level for the time 
being. Officers also commented that a review of the entire pay and 
display service was to be undertaken in the medium term. 
 
The holding of staffing vacancies led some Members to question 
whether the levels of staffing in certain areas were unwarranted or 
whether there was undue pressure being placed on the remaining 
staff. Officers explained that the vacancies concerned were in 
planning services. In general, it was considered prudent to maintain 
such vacancies in the present situation, in which shared services 
were being introduced. The additional flexibility which these posts 
provided was a valuable tool for management of the process of 
sharing services. 
 
The Appendix to the main report, detailing performance at 
Pitcheroak Golf Course, was highlighted as a subject for further 
debate when the Portfolio Holder for Leisure and Tourism 
presented their annual report to the Committee in January. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the report be noted. 
 

91. QUARTER 1 PERFORMANCE MONITORING REPORT - APRIL-
JUNE 2011  
 
Members considered the Corporate Performance report for the first 
quarter of the 2011/12 financial year. 

Page 7



  
����������	
�
���
��	��
Committee 

 
 

 
 

27th September 2011 

 
 
It was noted that there had been no definable progress made in the 
uptake of Leisure activities whereas Members had been informed 
that this was to be one of the strengths of the new leisure and 
cultural management team. Officers noted that the team had only 
recently been put in place and it was not expected that any such 
improvements would be apparent in the first quarter’s data. 
 
The delivery of affordable homes was highlighted as being 
particularly low in the first quarter. Officers explained that such 
housing was achieved through social landlords securing Homes 
and Communities Agency (HCA) Grant Funding and through a 
negotiated percentage of affordable homes being provided as part 
of a larger private development. In respect of both streams, it was 
hoped that both would deliver towards the affordable housing target 
soon as the bidding round for HCA funding has recently concluded 
and a number of other developments were expected to be realised 
in the near future. Officers undertook to provide the Committee with 
details of the number of affordable homes provided at Windsor 
Heights following the meeting. Members were also interested to 
know whether they might get involved in meetings with social 
housing partners to discuss plans for affordable housing. Officers 
explained that the Housing Strategy Team already held regular 
meetings with these partners and proposed that discussions take 
place with relevant Officers and partners over the involvement or 
attendance of Councillors at future meetings. 
 
Councillor Hopkins sought additional information on how staff 
absences had reportedly led to a reduction in the number of fly-
tipping enforcement actions compared to the same period the 
previous year. Officers undertook to provide this information 
following the meeting. 
 
Members were informed that the indicator BV 84 – total kg of waste 
collected - would be included in the second quarter’s report for 
2011/12 following their recommendation to the Executive 
Committee that it be retained. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the update on key performance indicators for the period 
ending 30th June 2011 be noted. 
 

92. REFERRALS  
 
There were no referrals. 
 

93. WORK PROGRAMME  

Page 8



  
����������	
�
���
��	��
Committee 

 
 

 
 

27th September 2011 

 
 
Members were advised of a number of updates to the current Work 
Programme. A report back on the Quarterly meeting between the 
Chair of the Committee and the Leader was scheduled to be 
submitted to the next meeting, as was an update from the 
Worcestershire Scrutiny Chairs and Vice Chairs Network meeting. 
A further inclusion to that agenda was a petition in respect of the 
War Memorial in the Town Centre which had recently been received 
by the Council. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Chair 
 

The Meeting commenced at 7.00 pm 
and closed at 8.39 pm 

Page 9



Page 10



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE  27th September 2011 
 

APPENDIX 1 
 
External Refurbishment of Housing Stock Short, Sharp Review – Update 
Report 
 
Relevant Portfolio Holder  Councillor Brandon Clayton, Portfolio 

Holder for Housing, Local 
Environment and Health 

Portfolio Holder Consulted  Yes 
Relevant Head of Service Liz Tompkin, Head of Housing, and 

Guy Revans, Head of Environmental 
Services 

Wards Affected Greenlands ward  
Non-Key Decision   

 
1. SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS 
 
 This report contains an update on actions that were requested by the 

Executive Committee in relation to a number of the recommendations 
proposed by the External Refurbishment of Housing Stock Short, 
Sharp Review Group in December 2010.  Further implications, 
particularly with regards to the financial costs involved in delivering the 
recommended actions are provided to help inform further decision 
making on this subject. 

 
During a meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 14th 
June Members requested further information in relation to the points 
identified by the Executive Committee.  Further updates on the work 
Officers have undertaken in response to this request for additional work 
are shown in italics throughout the report. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 The Committee is asked to RECOMMEND that 
 

 
1) based on the costs involved, no further action be taken 

regarding repainting the pebbledash facades of properties 
located on Ombersley Close and Rushock Close;  

 
2) if recommendation 1 is agreed then no consultation work is 

undertaken; and 
 
 to RESOLVE that 
 
 the report be noted. 

Page 11



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE  27th September 2011 
 

3. KEY ISSUES 
 
 Background 
 
3.1 The External Refurbishment of Housing Stock Short Sharp Review was 

completed in December 2010.  Two members were appointed to this 
Group, former Councillor Graham Vickery (Chair) and Councillor 
William Norton.  The Group focused in particular on conditions of 
Council housing stock in Woodrow, though many of the 12 
recommended actions that they proposed were applicable to other 
parts of the Borough.  These recommended actions were designed to 
improve the appearance of properties in the Council’s housing stock 
and the surrounding environment. 

 
3.2 The Executive Committee considered the Group’s final report on 12th 

January 2011.  Members of the Committee welcomed the report and 
largely endorsed both the analysis of the effect of a poor environment 
on the aspirations of people living in those areas and the measures 
that were being proposed.  

 
3.3 However, concerns were expressed over several of the measures in 

respect of the possible cost and resource implications. Officers were 
requested to carry out further work on three of the proposals and to 
report their findings for the consideration of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee in due course.  The Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
received an initial update report on 14th June at which further actions 
were requested from officers prior to reporting to the Executive 
Committee. This report outlines the action that was requested and the 
outcomes of these further areas of work.   

 
TASK AND FINISH RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
Updates and action taken in response to the Task and Finish 
Group’s recommendations 
 
Task and Finish recommendation 1: We recommend that the 
lintels featured on Council properties be decorated to improve the 
visual appearance of those properties. 
 

3.4 The Executive Committee was advised that Redditch Borough Council 
did not have a budget for decorating the lintels featured on Council 
properties.  Therefore whilst the Committee recognised the value of the 
proposed action Members felt that they could not approve the 
recommendation in January 2011.   

 
3.5 Instead, further work was requested from Officers to enable the 

Executive Committee to reach an informed decision on the subject at a 

Page 12



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE  27th September 2011 
 

later date.  Specifically, Members requested that Officers gather further 
information about the costs involved in decorating the lintels on Council 
buildings and how these costs could be met.  Furthermore, Members 
requested that the ongoing maintenance implications for this proposed 
action should be identified. 

 
3.6 Following the 12th January 2011 Executive Committee meeting a trial 

of painting the lintels was carried out on a block of 12 garages in 
Rushock Close.  Photographs of before and after the works had been 
carried out are in Appendix 1.   

 
3.7 The cost of repairs to the lintel and the painting of the lintel and the 

garage doors in Rushock Close and Ombersley Close would be 
£8,499.00. 

 
3.8 A 30 year Capital programme is currently being put together for 2012 

onwards which will include all the capital works the Council will be 
carrying out on its 6,053 stock.   

 
This has now been acted on 
 

3.9 Work to repair and paint the lintels and garage doors at Ombersley 
Close, Rushock Close and Longdon Close have been completed using 
the Council’s existing painting budget.  Therefore Members may feel 
that no further recommendations on this subject are required. 

 
3.10 Ward Members Councillor Blake and Councillor Norton met the 

Housing Capital Manager on site at Rushock Close to look at the work 
already carried out on the garages and visited the properties to look at 
the pebbledash.  Councillor W King and Councillor Mould (as Chair of 
the Overview and Scrutiny Committee) were also invited but gave their 
apologies. 

 
Task and Finish Group Recommendation 4: We recommend that 
the Council assume responsibility for the maintenance of small 
strips of land located close to private properties and public 
spaces. 

 
3.11 The need to maintain the local environment in a tidy and safe manner 

was recognised during the course of the Executive Committee meeting.  
However, concerns were expressed about the legal powers available to 
the Council to assume responsibility for these strips of land as well as 
the potential impact on Council resources.  For these reasons the 
recommendation was not endorsed in January 2011. 

 
3.12 To address these concerns the Executive Committee proposed that the 

implications of assuming responsibility for all such strips of land should 

Page 13



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE  27th September 2011 
 

be reviewed in Woodrow as an initial pilot area.  Officers were tasked 
with considering the legal, financial and other resource implications for 
the Council as part of this process. 

 
3.13 Officers undertook the requested review in spring 2011.  During the 

course of this review Officers noted that the majority of strips of land in 
the area were already maintained by Redditch Borough Council to an 
appropriate standard.  Some additional minor landscaping work was 
also identified in the area, including the need to lower some hedgerows 
and to grind out some tree stumps.  A small amount of fly tipping was 
also observed, though each instance of fly tipping had been addressed 
by following established Council procedures. 

 
3.14 In general however the surrounding landscape is maintained 

effectively.  In recent years work has had a positive impact and has 
contributed to major improvements to the landscape in the area.  Under 
these circumstances Members may question whether any further 
action needs to be taken in relation to the Task and Finish Group’s 
recommendation. 

 
Task and Finish Group Recommendation 10: We recommend that 
consultation be undertaken with Council tenants and owner 
occupiers to find out whether they would support repainting of 
the pebbledash properties on Ombersley Close and Rushock 
Close using lighter colours and, if so, which colours they would 
prefer to use (it being made clear to owner occupiers that this 
service would only be made available to them at a cost). 

 
3.13 The Executive Committee recognised the value of the action proposed 

in the recommendation.  However concerns were expressed about the 
financial costs involved in both delivering the consultation process and 
in completing the suggested works.   

 
3.14 During the course of the meeting the Executive Committee was 

advised that the tenant consultation process had been set for the 
following 12 month period.  Whilst there were some concerns that 
consultation could raise expectations amongst tenants that it might not 
then be possible for the Council to meet Members requested that 
consideration should be given to extending the consultation 
programme to encompass a fifteen month timeframe.  As part of the 
consultation process the Executive Committee also requested that the 
financial costs involved and potential sources of funding should be 
considered. 

 
3.15 This consultation has been added to Housing Services’ consultation 

planner, (see Appendix 2) to commence in March 2012.  However, 
Housing Services currently only has one part time officer in the Tenant 

Page 14



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE  27th September 2011 
 

Involvement team due to sickness and a vacant post.  All of Housing 
Services are about to commence a programme of transformation over 
the next  six months and therefore currently do not have the capacity to 
carry out any consultation. 

 
3.16 The total cost of repairing and painting the rough cast on properties in 

Ombersley Close and Rushock Close is £ 415,608.00. There are a 
total of 159 properties in Rushock Close and Ombersley Close with 
rough cast exteriors, 110 are council owned and 49 privately owned. 
The cost of the work to the council owned properties would be 
£284,580.00.  The cost of the work to the privately owned properties 
would be £131,028.00.  (See 3.18 for financial implications) 

 
3.17 Officers are looking at the possibility that if further Community energy 

Savings Programme (CESP) funding is released Woodrow may qualify 
for this funding.  The properties in Rushock and Ombersley Close 
Wimpey No Fines which would qualify them for the external insulation 
works.  This would then negate the need for the repair and painting of 
the pebble dash on the front of the properties. Under the current 
funding scheme owner occupier properties have also been included 
under the funding.  Officers will keep members informed of any 
progress in obtaining this funding. 

 
 Financial Implications 
 
3.17.1 The total cost of repairs and painting to the garage lintels is £8,499.00.  

This work has now been completed under the painting contract. 
 
The total cost of works to repair the rough cast to properties in 
Rushock Close and Ombersley Close is £415,608.00.   
 

3.18 The Council is waiting to hear how much debt they will have to take on 
as part of the review of the Housing Revenue Account changes.  
Officers have prepared a 30 year capital programme of work, however 
the amount of work which will be carried out over the next 10 years will 
depend on the amount of money the Council will have to pay back to 
finance the debt payment.  Current estimates show that the Council’s 
capital programme will be reduced dramatically.  There are essential 
works that will be required to ensure the council’s housing stock 
continues to meet the decent homes standard before external works 
are considered.     
 

 Legal Implications 
 
 There are no legal implications. 
 
 

Page 15



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE  27th September 2011 
 

 Service/Operational Implications  
 

There are no service or operational implications. 
 
 Customer / Equalities and Diversity Implications  
 

There are no customer, equalities or diversity implications. 
 
4. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
 There is a risk to the authority if we carry out the work and the privately 

owned properties do not pay the council for the work.  There would 
also be cost incurred if the authority had to recover the costs through 
the courts. 

 
5. APPENDICES 
 
 Appendix 1 -  Photographs of work carried out on garage lintels. 
 Appendix 2 -  Consultation planner 
 
6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 There are no background papers. 
 
 
AUTHOR OF REPORT 
 
Name: Liz Tompkin, Head of Housing 
E Mail: liz.tompkin@bromgroveandredditch.gov.uk 
Tel: (01527) 64252 Ext: 3304 

Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Housing Services Involvement & Consultation Programme 2011-12 
 

Consultation Project 
Name 

Involvement/ 
Consultation 
target 

Lead Officer Timescales Comments 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\9\8\AI00006895\Appendix2ExternalRefurbishmentupdate1.doc 

Service Standards  Borough Tenants 
Forum 

J Bough January 11 – March 
11 

Completed on target 
 

Local Offers Borough Tenants 
Forum 

J Bough 
E Cartwright 

February 11- March 
11 

Completed on target 

Home Support Service Older Persons 
Forum 

J Bough 
S Powell 

March 11 – Sept 11 Review of the home support service 

Winyates Enhancement 
project 

Special interest 
group 

Liz Williams 
C Smith 

March 11 – March 12 Actively be involved in the consultation 
with tenants. 

Photo voltaic cells St 
Davids House and 
Queens Cottages 

Tenants in St 
Davids House and 
Queens Cottages 

I Ranford 
E Wordley 

March 11 – May 11 Photo voltaic cells installed on roofs to 
reduce energy costs. 

HRA Implications to 
Tenants 

All tenants 
BTF 

L Tompkin June 11 – March 12 Timescales may alter dependant on the 
outcome of the HRA review 

30 Year Capital 
Programme/Business 
Plan 

Borough Tenants 
Forum 

L Tompkin 
I Ranford 

April 11- Dec 11 Timescales may alter dependant on the 
outcome of the HRA review 

Winslow Close heating 
boilers 

Tenants in Winslow 
Close 

I Ranford April 11 – Oct 11 New heating system replacement 

Tenant Involvement 
Strategy Review 

Special Interest 
Group of tenants 

J Bough 
 

April 11 – March 12 Special interest group to review the 
strategy and action plan 

RBC Annual Report 
2010 

Special Interest 
Group of tenants 
BTF 

E Cartwright June 11 – Sept 11 To be submitted to the Housing 
regulator by 1st October 2010 
 

P
age 19



Housing Services Involvement & Consultation Programme 2011-12 
 

Consultation Project 
Name 

Involvement/ 
Consultation 
target 

Lead Officer Timescales Comments 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\9\8\AI00006895\Appendix2ExternalRefurbishmentupdate1.doc 

 
Voids and Repairs 
Standards 

Special Interest 
Group of tenants 

J Bough 
C Smith 
K Lethbridge 

Sept 11 – March 12 Review the current service standards of 
both voids and repairs  

Car Parking 
Enhancement  

Affected residents 
by area 

Cllr B 
Clayton 

March 10 – March 12 Capital budget 
TI Officers consulting as part of the Car 
Parking Programme 

Rent cards and no 
collection weeks 

Survey tenants  J Braithwaite 
V Caney 

Sept 11 – Nov 11 Consult on use of rent cards and no 
collection weeks for new financial year 

Leaseholders  Special interest 
group of 
Leaseholders  

E Cartwright 
K Lethbridge 

October 11 – Dec 11 Consult with leaseholders on service 
charging processes. 

Housing Budget 
expenditure 

Borough Tenants 
Forum 

L Tompkin 
J Young 

November 11 – Dec 
11 

In preparation for new financial year 
housing expenditure. 
 

Service Standards and 
Local Offers 

BTF 
PDRP 

J Bough 
E Cartwright 
E Hopkins 
I Ranford 

January 12 – March 
12 

Review Service standards and local 
offers in preparation for new financial 
year 
 

Garage Strategy BTF 
PDRP 

J Bough 
C Smith 

Dec 11 – March 12 Consult with Tenants on proposed 
garage strategy 

Consult on any changes 
to tenure as a result of 
the Fairer Future for 
Council Housing 

Tenants J Bough Dec 11- Dec 12 Dates are dependant on the outcome of 
the consultation. 

External Refurbishment 
of Housing Stock – 

Tenants J Bough 
K Lethbridge 

March 12 – May 12 As part of the O & S External 
Refurbishment Task and Finish group 

P
age 20



Housing Services Involvement & Consultation Programme 2011-12 
 

Consultation Project 
Name 

Involvement/ 
Consultation 
target 

Lead Officer Timescales Comments 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\9\8\AI00006895\Appendix2ExternalRefurbishmentupdate1.doc 

Woodrow South 
properties with black 
pebble dash 

recommendations. 

NB: Timescales may change from time to time. 

P
age 21



P
age 22



Actions requested by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 
 

Date Action 
Requested 

Action to be Taken Response 

 
8th December 
2011 

 
1 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Members requested that the Joint 
Worcestershire Hub review be 
raised for discussion at the next 
following Joint Chairs and Vice 
Scrutiny Network Meeting. 

 
It was acknowledged during the 
meeting of the Joint 
Worcestershire Chairs and Vice 
Chairs Network in October 2011 
that lessons could be learned 
from the Worcestershire Hub 
Scrutiny Review to ensure that 
future joint scrutiny is effective 
and appropriate. 
 
DONE. 
  

 
2nd March 
2011 

 
2 
 

 
Members requested that the Joint 
Worcestershire Scrutiny 
Framework be considered at the 
following meeting of the Joint 
Worcestershire Chairs and Vice 
Chairs Network 
 

 
The framework was considered 
and discussed during the meeting 
of the Joint Worcestershire Chairs 
and Vice Chairs Network in 
October 2011 
 
DONE. 
 

 
27th 
September 
2011 

 
 

3 
 
 

 
Officers to clarify the number of 
affordable housing units that had 
been provided as part of the new 
housing development at Windsor 
Heights. 

 
TO BE DONE 

 

Agenda Item 4Page 23



Page 24



 
 

 

 

Executive 
Committee 

  

 

4th October 2011 
 

 

 Chair 
 

 

MINUTES Present: 
  

Councillor Carole Gandy (Chair), Councillor Michael Braley (Vice-Chair) 
and Councillors Juliet Brunner, Greg Chance, Malcolm Hall, 
Jinny Pearce, Debbie Taylor and Derek Taylor 
 

 Officers: 
 

 M Bough, C Flanagan, S Hanley, T Kristunas and J Staniland 
 

 Committee Services Officer: 
 

 D Sunman 
 

 
91. APOLOGIES  

 
Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillor 
Brandon Clayton. 
 

92. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Councillors Malcolm Hall and Jinny Pearce declared personal and 
prejudicial interests in Item 5 (Redditch Borough Council’s Grants 
Programme 2012/13 as detailed at Minute 95 below. 
 

93. LEADER'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
The Chair advised the Committee that the following item of 
business, scheduled on the Forward Plan to be dealt with at this 
evening’s meeting, had been rescheduled to a later meeting of the 
Committee: 
 
• Safeguarding Policy and Procedure 
 
The Chair also advised that she had accepted the following matters 
as Urgent Business: 
 
• IT Systems relating to Mapping and Planning – Request for 

Funding 
• Learndirect – Options for Future Operation 
 

(Not on the Forward Plan for this meeting) 

Agenda Item 5Page 25



   

ExecutiveExecutiveExecutiveExecutive    
Committee 

 
 
 

4th October 2011 

 
94. MINUTES  

 
RESOLVED that  
 
the minutes of the meeting of the Executive Committee held on 
13th September 2011 be confirmed as a correct record and 
signed by the Chair. 
 

95. REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL'S GRANTS PROGRAMME 
2012/13  
 
The Committee received a report which sought approval for 
changes to the Grants Policy 2011 and agreement of the funding 
split and themes for the Voluntary and Community Sector (VCS) 
grants process for 2012/13. 
 
Members were informed that paragraph 9.13 of the Voluntary and 
Community Sector Grants Policy, attached to the report at Appendix 
1 had been amended as follows: 
 
“Only 2 applications may be submitted by any one organisation 
under each theme of the grants programme.” 
 
Officers reported that the change was to ensure that a wide range 
of voluntary organisations could apply for grants through the 
programme. 
 
Officers explained the rationale for the figure of £15,000 being 
included for a 3 Year Training & Support Project. 
 
Officers were complimented on the ‘Shout About’ magazine which 
gave information on how the VCS could access funding from other 
sources. 
 
RECOMMENDED that  
 
1) the updated Voluntary Sector Grants Policy attached to 

the report at Appendix 1 be approved; 
 

2) the following themes and percentages of funding be 
allocated for the 2012/13 voluntary and community 
sector grants process:  (see Appendix 3 of the report for 
details on themes) 

 
Enterprising Communities 43.5% = £105,000 
Safe/ Clean & Green 8% = £20,000 
LSP theme - Health and 
Wellbeing 8% = £20,000 

Page 26



   

ExecutiveExecutiveExecutiveExecutive    
Committee 

 
 
 

4th October 2011 

 
 

LSP theme - Education & 
Learning 27% = £65,000 

LSP theme – Stronger 
Communities 6.5% = £15,000 

3 Year Training & Support 
Project 6.5% = £15,000 

and 
 

3) £1,000 (0.5%) be allocated from the Grants budget for the 
use by the Grants Team to deliver: 

 
a) networking and promotional events; 
b) advertising and communication support; 
c) newsletters. 

 
(Prior to consideration of this item, and in accordance with the 
requirements of Section 81 of the Local Government Act 2000, 
Councillors Malcolm Hall and Jinny Pearce declared personal and 
prejudicial interests in view of their involvement with VCS groups 
who might make applications for grant funding and left the meeting 
and took no part in voting.) 
 

96. IT SYSTEMS RELATING TO MAPPING AND PLANNING - 
REQUEST FOR FUNDING  
 
Members considered a report requesting funding for an urgent 
upgrade to the Council’s IT software. 
 
Officers reported that the upgrades required had been identified as 
necessary and would have been included in a capital bid in the 
financial year 2012/13. 
 
Members were informed that changes to procedures and data 
transfer formats in communicating data between Central and Local 
Government meant that the urgency of upgrading the software had 
increased and would avoid the risk of defaulting on a Public Sector 
Mapping Agreement (PSMA) contract and incurring a fine. 
 
RECOMMENDED that 
 
1) a sum of £22,350 be allocated in the 2011/12 Capital 

Programme to enable the necessary IT upgrades and the 
Capital Programme be amended accordingly; and 
subject to which 

 

Page 27



   

ExecutiveExecutiveExecutiveExecutive    
Committee 

 
 
 

4th October 2011 

 
RESOLVED that 
 
2) authority be given for expenditure of up to the sum 

detailed in 1), above, for the reasons summarised in this 
report. 

 
97. HEWELL ROAD POOL - DISPOSAL  

 
The Committee received a report requesting approval to dispose of 
the site of Hewell Road Pool following opening of the new pool at 
Abbey Stadium. 
 
Members were advised that the site map, attached to the report, 
should have included the playground area.  Officers confirmed that 
a play area could be relocated on the site following development or 
replaced elsewhere using S 106 monies. 
 
Officers reported that the site was considered a ‘high risk’ and 
should be demolished on closure. 
 
RESOLVED that 

 
1) the site of Hewell Road Pool be declared surplus upon 

the opening of the new pool at the Abbey Stadium; 
 
2) arrangements be made for the demolition and security of 

the site prior to disposal; 
 
3) Officers be instructed to identify options for disposing of 

the site for residential use; 
 
4) authority be given for expenditure for up to the sum 

detailed in 5), below, for the reasons summarised in the 
report; and 
 

RECOMMENDED that 
 
5) a sum of up to £210,000 be allocated in the Capital 

Programme to cover the cost of demolition and 
security of the site and the Capital programme be 
amended accordingly.  

 
98. LEARNDIRECT - OPTIONS FOR FUTURE OPERATION  

 
Members considered a report on the future operation of the 
Learndirect adult learning service based at the Greenlands 
Business Centre following withdrawal of funding from the University 
for Industry (UFI) for the forthcoming academic year 2011/12 and 

Page 28



   

ExecutiveExecutiveExecutiveExecutive    
Committee 

 
 
 

4th October 2011 

 
subsequent negotiations with North East Worcestershire College 
(NEWC). 
 
RESOLVED that  
 
1) the contents of the report be noted; and 

 
RECOMMENDED that 

 
2) subject to formal endorsement by NEWC Board, the 

funding agreement / contract proposed by NEWC be 
accepted and that the Learndirect services be rebranded 
and run on a NEWC franchise basis. 

 
99. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  

 
The Committee received the minutes of the meeting of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 6th September 2011. 
 
RESOLVED that  
 
the minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee be received and noted. 
 

100. MINUTES / REFERRALS - OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE, EXECUTIVE PANELS ETC.  
 
There were no minutes or referrals under this item. 
 

101. ADVISORY PANELS - UPDATE REPORT  
 
The Committee received an update on the work of the Council’s 
Advisory Panels and similar bodies. 
 
RESOLVED that  
 
the report be noted. 
 

102. ACTION MONITORING  
 
The Committee received the latest Action Monitoring report. 
 
RESOLVED that  
 
the report be noted. 
 

 
 

 Chair 

The Meeting commenced at 7.00 pm 
and closed at 7.38 pm 

Page 29



Page 30



Petition Prayer 
 
We respectfully draw your attention to the area around the War Memorial at St Stephen's 
Church in Redditch Town Centre.  It is being used for skateboarding and recently, bicycles 
were actually leaning on the memorial itself.  People are sitting on the steps eating and 
drinking (possibly because some seating has been removed from that side).   
 
Total Number of signatures: 169. 
 
Lead Petitioner:  Mrs S Boyd. 

Agenda Item 9Page 31



Page 32



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE                      18th October 2011     
 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER ANNUAL REPORT: HOUSING, LOCAL 
ENVIRONMENT, AND HEALTH 
 
Relevant Portfolio Holder  Councillor Brandon Clayton, Portfolio 

Holder for Housing, Local 
Environment, and Health 

Portfolio Holder Consulted  Yes 
Relevant Heads of Service Heads of Housing and Environmental 

Services. 
Non-Key Decision  

 
1. SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS 

 
 The report provides a summary of the Council’s progress for the 

Housing, Local Environment and Health Portfolio.  
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
  The Committee is asked to RESOLVE  
 

1) a number of questions based on the content of the attached 
report to be addressed by the Portfolio Holder for Housing, 
Local Environment, and Health during his annual report on 
8th November 2011; and 

 
2) that the report be noted. 

 
 

3. KEY ISSUES 
 

 Background 
 
3.1  As part of Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s work programme it has 

been agreed that each Portfolio Holder will provide a written report on 
progress in their area or responsibility and attend a meeting of the 
Committee. 

 
Financial Implications    
 

3.2 There are no financial implications arising directly from the report, 
however, the report does refer to revenue and capital budget issues. 
 

 Legal Implications 
 

3.3 There are no legal implications to this report. 
 
 

Agenda Item 10Page 33



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE                      18th October 2011     
 

 
 Service / Operational Implications  

 
3.4 The Housing, Local Environment, and Health Portfolio is critical to 

achieving the Council’s priorities. 
 

 Customer / Equalities and Diversity Implications  
 

3.5 There are no direct recommendations on customer service; however, 
the report does provide information on services to our customer over 
the last year.   

 
3.6 There are no direct recommendations on equalities and diversity. 
         
4. RISK MANAGEMENT    

 
  There are no risks arising directly from this report. 
 
5. APPENDICES 

 
  Appendix 1 – Portfolio Holder Annual Report: Housing, Local 

Environment, and Health 
 .   

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Not Applicable 
 

AUTHORS OF REPORT 
 
Name:  Liz Tompkin, Head of Housing; and  

Guy Revans, Head of Environment Services    
  

E Mail: liz.tompkin@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk / 
guy.revans@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk   
 

Tel: (01527) 64252   

Page 34



 
 

  
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t 

P
or

tfo
lio

: H
ou

si
ng

, L
oc

al
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t &
 H

ea
lth

 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r:
 B

ra
nd

on
 C

la
yt

on
 

 
Y

ea
r:

 2
01

0/
11

 
�

Page 35



1.
 

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
 1.

1.
 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

su
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
p

ro
g

re
ss

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
la

st
 y

ea
r 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

 
• 

P
ro

du
ce

d 
ou

r 
fir

st
 T

en
an

ts
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t a

nd
 w

or
ke

d 
w

ith
 o

ur
 te

na
nt

s 
to

 a
gr

ee
 th

e 
lo

ca
l o

ffe
rs

 u
nd

er
 e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
s.

  W
e 

ha
ve

 a
ls

o 
se

t u
p 

a 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t r

ev
ie

w
 g

ro
up

 o
f t

en
an

ts
 a

nd
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 w

ho
 w

ill
 m

on
ito

r 
ou

r 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 th

es
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
• 

P
ro

du
ce

d 
an

 O
ld

er
 P

er
so

ns
 H

ou
si

ng
 &

 S
up

po
rt

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
• 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 th

e 
re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 c

ou
nc

ils
 S

he
lte

re
d 

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 in
tr

od
uc

ed
 3

 m
ai

n 
sc

he
m

es
, A

rt
hu

r 
Jo

bs
on

, H
ar

ry
 T

ay
lo

r 
an

d 
Ib

st
oc

k 
H

ou
se

 
• 

A
ch

ie
ve

d 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 E
xc

el
le

nc
e 

ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

• 
M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
th

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
C

ar
e 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 r
at

in
g 

fo
r 

S
t D

av
id

’s
 H

ou
se

 
• 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 th

e 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f t

he
 d

ig
ita

l A
er

ia
l r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

20
12

 d
ea

dl
in

e 
• 

A
ll 

co
m

m
un

al
 a

re
as

 in
 b

lo
ck

s 
of

 fl
at

s 
ha

ve
 h

ad
 u

pg
ra

de
s 

or
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 fi
re

 s
af

et
y 

eq
ui

pm
en

t a
nd

 a
 w

ee
kl

y 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

is
 in

 p
la

ce
  i

n 
lin

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
ne

w
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
• 

M
et

 th
e 

de
ce

nt
 h

om
es

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
fo

r 
al

l c
ou

nc
il 

ho
us

in
g 

st
oc

k 
• 

U
nd

er
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 O

pt
io

ns
 tr

ai
lb

la
ze

r,
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
Li

nk
 w

or
ke

r 
po

st
 a

ss
is

tin
g 

pe
op

le
 b

ac
k 

in
to

 w
or

k 
or

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

• 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 s
oc

ia
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

th
e 

pr
ob

at
io

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
by

 h
ou

si
ng

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 2
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 fl

at
s 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

en
ab

le
 th

em
 to

 le
ar

n 
lif

e 
sk

ill
s 

to
 li

ve
 in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 

• 
D

ev
el

op
ed

 a
nd

 r
ol

le
d 

ou
t a

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pa

ck
 fo

r 
us

e 
in

 th
e 

m
ag

is
tr

at
es

 c
ou

rt
 fo

r 
pr

is
on

er
s 

ac
ce

ss
in

g 
ho

us
in

g 
an

d 
pr

es
en

te
d 

th
is

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

co
un

ty
 to

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

ob
at

io
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 
• 

T
hr

ou
gh

 o
ur

 T
en

an
t I

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t S

tr
at

eg
y 

w
e 

ha
ve

 s
et

 u
p 

a 
ne

w
 B

or
ou

gh
 T

en
an

ts
 F

or
um

 a
nd

 in
tr

od
uc

ed
 m

ys
te

ry
 

sh
op

pi
ng

 b
y 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 te
na

nt
s 

to
 c

ar
ry

 th
is

 o
ut

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l 

• 
A

 c
on

tr
ac

t i
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 e
xt

er
na

l i
ns

ul
at

io
n 

w
or

ks
 in

 th
e 

W
in

ya
te

s 
ar

ea
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

C
E

S
P

 fu
nd

in
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
t, 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 h
av

e 
w

or
ke

d 
w

ith
 E

O
N

 to
 p

ro
du

ce
 a

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 w

or
ks

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t o
ve

r 
th

e 
ne

xt
 1

2 
m

on
th

s 

Page 36



  E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

, E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 &

 B
E

R
E

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
 

 
• 

W
or

ke
d 

cl
os

el
y 

w
ith

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 r
et

ai
n 

G
re

en
 F

la
g 

aw
ar

ds
 fo

r 
A

rr
ow

 V
al

le
y 

P
ar

k,
 M

or
to

n 
S

ta
nl

ey
 P

ar
k 

an
d 

O
ve

rd
al

e 
P

ar
k;

 
• 

H
ea

rt
 o

f E
ng

la
nd

 in
 B

lo
om

 -
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

G
ol

d 
A

w
ar

d 
st

at
us

; 
• 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 P
ar

ki
ng

 P
ro

je
ct

 –
 s

ev
er

al
 s

ite
s 

at
 F

ra
nk

to
n 

C
lo

se
, E

at
ho

rp
e 

C
lo

se
, L

an
gl

ey
 C

lo
se

, G
re

nd
on

 C
lo

se
, P

ed
m

or
e 

C
lo

se
 a

nd
 E

ve
sh

am
 R

oa
d 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

lis
t o

f p
ot

en
tia

l s
ite

s 
fo

r 
in

cl
us

io
n 

in
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
ex

pa
nd

ed
; 

• 
T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 –
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ex

er
ci

se
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 fu
rt

he
r 

w
or

k 
is

 u
nd

er
w

ay
 w

ith
 S

t 
S

te
ph

en
’s

 C
hu

rc
h 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ho
w

 th
e 

re
or

de
rin

g 
of

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

do
ne

, i
n 

w
ha

t f
as

hi
on

 a
nd

 w
he

n.
  I

t s
ho

ul
d 

al
so

 
be

 n
ot

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
T

ra
ffi

c 
O

rd
er

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

, w
hi

ch
 im

pa
ct

s 
on

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l p

ro
je

ct
, i

s 
cu

rr
en

tly
 u

nd
er

 
re

vi
ew

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il;

 
• 

E
ffo

rt
s 

ar
e 

co
nt

in
ui

ng
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
e 

B
ro

ck
hi

ll 
S

ec
tio

n 
10

6 
la

nd
 tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
r 

of
 A

re
as

 1
 a

nd
 2

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 

th
en

 a
llo

w
 th

e 
tr

an
sf

er
 o

f f
un

ds
 to

 R
B

C
; 

• 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
– 

W
in

ya
te

s 
– 

w
or

k 
is

 o
ng

oi
ng

 w
ith

 r
eg

ar
d 

to
 th

e 
re

m
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 b
ric

k 
bi

n 
st

or
es

 to
 a

llo
w

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
n 

th
is

 a
re

a;
 

• 
P

es
tic

id
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 –
 o

ng
oi

ng
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l g

ai
ns

 in
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s;
 

• 
C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 C
ap

ita
l L

an
ds

ca
pe

 P
ro

je
ct

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 v

ar
io

us
 n

ee
ds

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

; 
• 

T
en

de
r 

fo
r 

ne
w

 c
re

m
at

or
 a

nd
 m

er
cu

ry
 a

ba
te

m
en

t e
qu

ip
m

en
t t

o 
be

 is
su

ed
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
1.

  W
or

k 
is

 u
nd

er
w

ay
 to

 in
st

al
l 

co
nn

ec
tin

g 
pi

pe
 w

or
k 

to
 th

e 
ne

w
 A

bb
ey

 S
ta

di
um

 c
om

pl
ex

; 
• 

W
or

k 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 u

nd
er

w
ay

 to
 r

ed
es

ig
n 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

tr
ia

ng
le

 o
f l

an
d 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 to
 th

e 
tr

ai
n 

st
at

io
n 

– 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
du

e 
by

 s
pr

in
g 

20
12

; 
• 

In
iti

al
 w

or
k 

ha
s 

be
en

 d
on

e 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 s

ys
te

m
 fo

r 
th

e 
T

P
O

 r
ev

ie
w

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f a
 s

ha
re

d 
tr

ee
 s

er
vi

ce
 

ac
ro

ss
 R

B
C

 a
nd

 B
D

C
; 

• 
In

ve
st

ig
at

or
y 

w
or

k 
is

 o
ng

oi
ng

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
a 

ne
w

 c
em

et
er

y 
si

te
 fo

r 
R

ed
di

tc
h;

 
• 

M
aj

or
 w

or
k 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 to

 r
ed

ire
ct

 th
e 

riv
er

 a
t O

ld
 F

or
ge

 s
o 

as
 to

 li
m

it 
th

e 
ris

k 
to

 th
e 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 r
oa

d 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
; 

Page 37



• 
N

eg
ot

ia
tio

ns
 ta

ki
ng

 p
la

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n 

R
B

C
 a

nd
 th

e 
H

C
A

 r
eg

ar
di

ng
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 fi

na
l C

R
A

 tr
an

sf
er

. 
 W

A
S

T
E

 &
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S

C
E

N
E

 
 • 

D
is

tr
ic

t l
ea

d 
on

 r
ed

ra
ft 

of
 J

oi
nt

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

tr
at

eg
y 

(J
M

W
M

S
) 

- 
fin

al
is

ed
 a

nd
 p

re
pa

re
d 

th
e 

re
vi

se
d 

JM
W

M
S

 fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

in
 A

ug
us

t 2
01

1;
 

• 
La

un
ch

ed
 3

 y
ea

r 
w

as
te

 a
nd

 s
tr

ee
t s

ce
ne

 p
ub

lic
ity

 p
la

n,
 a

gr
ee

d 
by

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
in

 A
ug

us
t 2

01
1.

  P
ub

lic
ity

 in
cl

ud
es

 fo
cu

s 
on

: 
• 

 
F

oo
d 

w
as

te
; 

• 
 

D
og

 fo
ul

in
g;

 
• 

 
Li

tte
r;

 
• 

 
R

ec
yc

lin
g.

 
 

• 
Li

ve
ry

 in
tr

od
uc

ed
 o

n 
al

l w
as

te
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
el

ec
tr

ic
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
; 

• 
R

an
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l d
og

 fo
ul

in
g 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

fr
om

 J
ul

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
to

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
1;

 
• 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
w

or
k 

to
 ta

ck
le

 fl
y-

tip
pi

ng
 a

nd
 in

co
rr

ec
tly

 d
is

po
se

d 
of

 w
as

te
 –

 s
ee

 r
ep

or
t t

o 
O

&
S

 6
th

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
11

; 
• 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
w

or
k 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

fr
om

 fl
at

s 
an

d 
ha

rd
 to

 r
ea

ch
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
w

ith
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

co
m

in
g 

on
 li

ne
 =

 
de

ta
il 

to
 b

e 
di

sc
us

se
d/

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 s

cr
ut

in
y 

re
vi

ew
 N

ov
em

be
r 

– 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2;
 

• 
In

tr
od

uc
ed

 a
 n

ew
 w

ay
 o

f m
on

ito
rin

g/
im

pr
ov

in
g 

qu
al

ity
 o

f s
tr

ee
t s

ce
ne

 a
fte

r 
en

d 
of

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

t t
o 

re
po

rt
 a

ga
in

st
 N

I 1
95

; 
• 

In
tr

od
uc

ed
 v

er
y 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 b

ad
 w

ea
th

er
 (

sn
ow

 a
nd

 ic
e)

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 –

 c
le

ar
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

to
 c

us
to

m
er

s,
 

M
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
on

 c
ha

ng
es

 to
 w

as
te

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

as
 a

 r
es

ul
t o

f s
no

w
 a

nd
 ic

e 
co

nd
iti

on
s/

cl
os

er
 w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

 W
C

C
 o

n 
ba

d 
w

ea
th

er
 c

on
tin

ge
nc

y 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 –

 e
.g

. g
rit

 b
in

 fi
lli

ng
; 

• 
B

ro
ug

ht
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
of

 w
as

te
 fr

om
 c

ou
nc

il 
bu

ild
in

gs
 in

 h
ou

se
 (

w
as

 w
ith

 V
eo

lia
) 

– 
le

ad
in

g 
to

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t c

os
ts

 s
av

in
gs

. 
• 

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 m
an

ag
ed

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

us
in

g 
th

e 
ba

d 
w

ea
th

er
 p

la
n 

du
rin

g 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 s
no

w
fa

ll;
 

Page 38



T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
 &

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 

 • 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

a 
se

rv
ic

e 
re

vi
ew

; 
• 

T
ax

i t
es

tin
g 

m
ov

ed
 in

 h
ou

se
 m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s;
 

• 
F

ur
th

er
 r

ol
l o

ut
 o

f n
ew

 s
ite

s 
to

 m
ov

e 
to

w
ar

ds
 1

00
%

 r
ec

yc
lin

g;
 

• 
Jo

in
t p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t o

f r
ef

us
e 

ve
hi

cl
es

 w
ith

 B
D

C
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 a
rr

iv
in

g 
in

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

2;
 

• 
P

ur
ch

as
ed

 th
e 

au
th

or
iti

es
 fi

rs
t e

le
ct

ric
 v

eh
ic

le
 fo

r 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 c

le
an

si
ng

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
; 

• 
C

ro
ss

ga
te

 D
ep

ot
 h

as
 h

ad
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t s
ec

ur
ity

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

; 
                     

Page 39



2.
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

  
 2.

1.
 

P
le

as
e 

d
et

ai
l a

re
as

 o
f 

g
o

o
d

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
p

as
t 

ye
ar

.  
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 
 

• 
O

ur
 v

oi
ds

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
 a

ro
un

d 
20

 d
ay

s 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 to
 b

e 
in

 th
e 

to
p 

qu
ar

til
e 

• 
O

ur
 r

en
t a

rr
ea

rs
 a

re
 c

on
tin

ua
lly

 lo
w

er
 e

ac
h 

m
on

th
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 th

e 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

 m
on

th
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
r 

 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t 
 LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
, E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 &
 B

E
R

E
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

 
 

• 
P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
ar

ki
ng

 in
 r

es
id

en
tia

l a
re

as
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 p
ar

ki
ng

, A
S

B
 a

nd
 g

ar
ag

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
/r

ev
en

ue
 is

su
es

; 
• 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t H
ea

rt
 o

f E
ng

la
nd

 in
 B

lo
om

 a
w

ar
ds

; 
• 

O
ld

 F
or

ge
 r

iv
er

 e
ro

si
on

 s
ch

em
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
; 

• 
D

ev
el

op
ed

 a
 s

ha
re

d 
tr

ee
 s

er
vi

ce
   

   
   

   
   

   
) 

• 
D

ev
el

op
ed

 a
 s

ha
re

d 
be

re
av

em
en

t s
er

vi
ce

   
) 

al
lo

w
s 

fo
r 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 c
on

si
st

en
t s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y;

 
• 

G
re

en
 w

as
te

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

is
 n

ow
 r

ec
yc

le
d 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
es

 a
n 

in
co

m
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y;
 

• 
G

re
en

 A
pp

le
 a

w
ar

d 
fo

r 
cr

em
at

or
iu

m
 w

as
te

 h
ea

t s
ch

em
e;

 
• 

C
re

m
at

or
iu

m
 w

as
te

 h
ea

t s
ch

em
e 

w
en

t i
nt

er
na

tio
na

l. 
       

Page 40



W
A

S
T

E
 &

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
C

E
N

E
 

  
  

N
I 1

92
 -

 %
 o

f 
w

as
te

 r
ec

yc
le

d
: 

N
I 1

91
 –

 k
g

 o
f 

w
as

te
 p

er
 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 

B
V

 8
4 

– 
kg

 o
f 

w
as

te
 p

er
 

p
er

so
n

 

20
05

/0
6 

12
.9

3%
 

78
3 

39
3 

20
06

/0
7 

20
.1

1%
 

75
1 

38
7 

20
07

/0
8 

32
.2

1%
 

58
1 

35
7 

20
08

/0
9 

31
.5

0%
 

56
5 

34
6 

20
09

/1
0 

29
.1

0%
 

56
9 

34
0 

20
10

/1
1 

28
.5

6%
 

56
9 

34
6 

20
11

/1
2 

(6
 m

on
th

s)
 

26
.3

2%
  

29
4 

 
11

4 
 

 • 
S

ic
kn

es
s 

ab
se

nc
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 r
ed

uc
ed

 in
 w

as
te

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

se
rv

ic
es

; 
• 

P
ro

cu
re

d 
2 

ne
w

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
fo

r 
de

liv
er

y 
in

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
2;

 
• 

B
as

se
t l

oc
ki

ng
 s

ys
te

m
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
 L

au
re

l C
lo

se
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

10
0%

 p
ro

je
ct

; 
• 

S
w

ee
pe

r 
sc

he
du

le
s 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fo

r 
ea

ch
 a

re
a 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

te
d;

 
• 

D
og

 fo
ul

in
g 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
m

ad
e 

na
tio

na
l t

el
ev

is
io

n.
 

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
 &

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 

 • 
T

ax
i t

es
tin

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 in

 h
ou

se
 u

si
ng

 n
ew

ly
 in

st
al

le
d 

on
e 

m
an

 te
st

in
g 

la
ne

; 
• 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 s

er
vi

ce
 r

ev
ie

w
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 p
os

ts
 r

ec
ru

ite
d 

to
; 

• 
S

al
t s

up
pl

ie
s 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 m
an

ag
ed

 fo
r 

th
e 

w
in

te
r 

pe
rio

d 
20

11
/1

2;
 

• 
W

he
el

ie
 b

in
 s

up
pl

ie
r 

ch
an

ge
d 

br
in

gi
ng

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t c

os
t s

av
in

gs
, r

ed
uc

tio
n 

of
 le

ad
 ti

m
es

, u
se

 o
f f

ra
m

ew
or

ks
, i

m
pr

ov
ed

 
st

an
da

rd
 o

f b
in

 a
nd

 o
ld

 b
in

 r
ec

yc
lin

g 
sc

he
m

e;
 

• 
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 in

vo
ic

e 
sc

he
m

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 th
e 

su
pp

lie
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f i

nd
iv

id
ua

l 
in

vo
ic

es
 p

ro
ce

ss
ed

. 
  

Page 41



2.
2.

 
P

le
as

e 
d

et
ai

l k
ey

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
d

ic
at

o
rs

 t
h

at
 a

re
 o

f 
co

n
ce

rn
 

  
K

ey
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

d
ic

at
o

rs
 –

 A
re

as
 o

f 
C

o
n

ce
rn

 
 

 
R

ef
 

P
I D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
  

E
xp

la
n

at
io

n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

co
rr

ec
ti

ve
 a

ct
io

n
. 

  

Im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 b
u

d
g

et
 

  
N

um
be

rs
 a

pp
ro

ac
hi

ng
 a

s 
ho

m
el

es
s 

 

D
ue

 to
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 c

lim
at

e 
w

e 
ar

e 
se

ei
ng

 m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 a
pp

ro
ac

hi
ng

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l f

or
 a

ss
is

ta
nc

e,
 th

is
 

in
 tu

rn
 h

as
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

th
e 

nu
m

be
rs

 w
e 

ha
ve

 h
ad

 to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
fo

r 
    

N
um

be
rs

 o
f h

ou
se

ho
ld

 in
 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
 

W
e 

ha
ve

 h
ad

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 d
is

pe
rs

ed
 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 

  
N

um
be

r 
of

 h
om

el
es

s 
pr

ev
en

tio
ns

 
 

W
e 

st
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 h

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

bu
t d

ue
 

to
 th

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 p

riv
at

e 
la

nd
lo

rd
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
it 

al
lo

w
an

ce
s 

th
is

 h
av

e 
m

ea
nt

 th
at

 p
eo

pl
e 

ca
nn

ot
 m

ak
e 

up
 th

e 
sh

or
tfa

ll 
in

 th
ei

r 
re

nt
, t

he
re

fo
re

 w
e 

ar
e 

ac
ce

pt
in

g 
m

or
e 

ca
se

s 
as

 h
om

el
es

s 
th

an
 in

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 y
ea

r 
N

I 
19

2 
 

%
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 w
as

te
 r

e-
u

se
d

, r
ec

yc
le

d
 a

n
d

 
co

m
p

o
st

ed
  

O
&

S
 s

cr
ut

in
y 

re
vi

ew
 N

ov
em

be
r 

– 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

po
te

nt
ia

l c
or

re
ct

iv
e 

ac
tio

n 
R

ec
yc

lin
g 

of
 s

tr
ee

t s
w

ee
pi

ng
s 

w
ill

 m
ak

e 
a 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
– 

cu
rr

en
tly

 e
ve

ry
 to

nn
e 

of
 

m
at

er
ia

l s
w

ep
t i

s 
on

e 
to

nn
e 

le
ss

 r
ec

yc
le

d.
 

 

A
lre

ad
y 

ha
ve

 a
 p

ro
m

ot
io

na
l b

ud
ge

t s
et

 a
si

de
 

to
 fu

rt
he

r 
pr

om
ot

e 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

an
d 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 th

at
 

ca
n 

go
 in

 g
re

en
 b

in
s.

 
N

o 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

bu
dg

et
s.

 

Page 42



3.
 

R
ev

en
u

e 
B

u
d

g
et

 
 

3.
1.

 
E

xp
la

in
 p

ro
b

le
m

 a
re

as
 –

 w
h

at
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 d
o

n
e,

 w
h

at
 is

 p
la

n
n

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
d

o
n

e 
– 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

, k
ey

 d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s 
 T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

pr
ob

le
m

 a
re

as
 w

ith
 b

ud
ge

ts
, c

os
ts

 o
f t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
 c

on
tin

ua
lly

 b
ei

ng
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

. 
 

R
ev

en
u

e 
B

u
d

g
et

 –
 A

re
as

 o
f 

C
o

n
ce

rn
 

 
B

u
d

g
et

 C
o

d
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

  

E
xp

la
n

at
io

n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

co
rr

ec
ti

ve
 

ac
ti

o
n

. 
  

Im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 

  
H

ea
rt

 o
f E

ng
la

nd
 in

 B
lo

om
 

 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
n 

th
at

 R
B

C
 

w
ill

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
G

ol
d 

st
an

da
rd

 
N

o 
ad

di
tio

na
l b

ud
ge

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
d 

so
 a

ll 
co

st
s 

ha
ve

 to
 b

e 
m

et
 fr

om
 e

xi
st

in
g 

re
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

th
e 

co
-o

rd
in

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

ev
en

t h
as

 to
 b

e 
bu

ilt
 in

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

of
fic

er
 w

or
kl

oa
ds

. 
 

. 
 

Page 43



C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
g

et
  

 3.
2.

 
E

xp
la

in
 p

ro
b

le
m

 a
re

as
 –

 w
h

at
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 d
o

n
e,

 w
h

at
 is

 p
la

n
n

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
d

o
n

e 
– 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

, k
ey

 d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s 
 T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

pr
ob

le
m

 a
re

as
 w

ith
 b

ud
ge

ts
 a

t t
he

 m
om

en
t, 

th
e 

re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 H
R

A
 w

ill
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
 h

ow
 m

uc
h 

m
on

ey
 w

ill
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r 

ca
pi

ta
l w

or
ks

 
 

R
ev

en
u

e 
B

u
d

g
et

 –
 A

re
as

 o
f 

C
o

n
ce

rn
 

 
B

u
d

g
et

 C
o

d
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

  

E
xp

la
n

at
io

n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

co
rr

ec
ti

ve
 

ac
ti

o
n

. 
  

Im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 

  
T

P
O

 r
ev

ie
w

 
P

ot
en

tia
l n

ee
d 

to
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

so
ftw

ar
e 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
to

 r
ev

ie
w

 to
 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 n

o 
fu

nd
in

g 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

llo
ca

te
d.

 

S
of

tw
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 m

ay
 b

e 
m

et
 

vi
a 

ex
is

tin
g 

sy
st

em
s 

bu
t d

at
a 

ca
pt

ur
e 

an
d 

sy
st

em
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 
ar

e 
ye

t t
o 

be
 fu

lly
 e

va
lu

at
ed

 to
 w

hi
ch

 
th

er
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

a 
fu

tu
re

 c
os

t. 
 

 
S

of
tw

ar
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

 
 

 

    

Page 44



5.
 

T
h

e 
Y

ea
r 

A
h

ea
d

 
 5.

1 
P

le
as

e 
de

ta
il 

th
e 

po
rt

fo
lio

 h
ol

de
r’s

 m
ai

n 
ar

ea
s 

of
 fo

cu
s 

in
 2

01
1 

– 
20

12
 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

 
• 

In
 N

ov
em

be
r 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l s

ho
ul

d 
be

 n
ot

ifi
ed

 o
f t

he
 a

m
ou

nt
 o

f d
eb

t i
t w

ill
 h

av
e 

to
 ta

ke
 o

n 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 
H

ou
si

ng
 R

ev
en

ue
 A

cc
ou

nt
 (

H
R

A
),

 a
 fi

na
nc

ia
l b

us
in

es
s 

ca
se

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 b
ei

ng
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 
M

em
be

rs
. 

 
• 

A
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
is

m
 B

ill
 is

 th
at

 L
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
m

us
t d

ra
w

 u
p 

a 
T

en
an

cy
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 

ot
he

r 
lo

ca
l s

oc
ia

l l
an

dl
or

ds
, t

en
an

ts
, v

ol
un

ta
ry

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

.  
 E

ac
h 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

y 
w

ou
ld

 th
en

 
pr

od
uc

e 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

T
en

an
cy

 P
ol

ic
y 

se
tti

ng
 o

ut
 h

ow
 th

ey
 w

ill
 a

llo
ca

te
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

e 
th

ei
r 

ho
us

in
g 

in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

. 
 

• 
A

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 c
ou

nc
il’

s 
tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 w

ill
 c

om
m

en
ce

 th
ei

r 
In

te
rv

en
tio

n 
w

ee
k 

co
m

m
en

ci
ng

 1
7th

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
1 

th
is

 w
ill

 s
ta

rt
 w

ith
 R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 T
en

an
cy

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
  T

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
aj

or
 p

ie
ce

 o
f w

or
k 

fo
r 

th
e 

w
ho

le
 o

f t
he

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
ne

xt
 1

2 
m

on
th

s.
 

 
• 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 w
or

ks
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ou
r 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
re

ta
in

 th
e 

de
ce

nt
 h

om
es

 s
ta

nd
ar

d.
 

 
• 

W
e 

ar
e 

ab
ou

t t
o 

co
m

m
en

ce
 a

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 w

or
ks

 to
 e

xt
er

na
lly

 in
su

la
te

 o
ur

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

on
 th

e 
W

in
ya

te
s 

es
ta

te
 

w
or

ki
ng

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 E

O
N

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
C

E
S

P
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e.
  W

e 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

be
 lo

ok
in

g 
to

 s
ee

 w
ha

t f
ur

th
er

 fu
nd

in
g 

is
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 s

im
ila

r 
w

or
ks

 in
 o

th
er

 a
re

as
 o

f t
he

 B
or

ou
gh

 
 

• 
W

e 
ha

ve
 a

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 w

or
k 

to
 in

st
al

l s
ol

ar
 p

an
el

s 
on

 S
t D

av
id

’s
 H

ou
se

 a
nd

 s
ev

er
al

 s
he

lte
re

d 
ho

us
in

g 
sc

he
m

es
 

w
or

k 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t t

o 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

w
hi

ch
 s

ch
em

es
 a

re
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

w
or

ks
, M

em
be

rs
 w

ill
 b

e 
ad

vi
se

d 
on

ce
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ha

s 
co

m
m

en
ce

d 
  

Page 45



E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 
A

LL
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
 • 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e;

 
• 

S
ha

re
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.
 

 LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

, E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 &

 B
E

R
E

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
 

 • 
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

of
 S

ec
tio

n 
10

6 
la

nd
 fr

om
 d

ev
el

op
er

 to
 R

B
C

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 c
om

m
ut

ed
 s

um
s;

 
• 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

– 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 w
or

ks
; 

• 
C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 Im
pr

ov
ed

 P
ar

ki
ng

 P
ro

je
ct

; 
• 

C
om

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f w
or

k 
an

d/
or

 o
bt

ai
n 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
; 

• 
R

et
ai

n 
H

ea
rt

 o
f E

ng
la

nd
 in

 B
lo

om
 a

w
ar

d;
 

• 
T

P
O

 r
ev

ie
w

; 
• 

C
ap

ita
l L

an
ds

ca
pe

 P
ro

je
ct

; 
• 

N
ew

 c
em

et
er

y 
si

te
 in

 R
ed

di
tc

h.
 

 
W

A
S

T
E

 &
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S

C
E

N
E

 
 • 

Lo
ok

in
g 

at
 in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

gr
ee

n/
al

l g
re

y 
as

 p
ar

t o
f r

ou
te

 o
pt

im
is

at
io

n 
on

 w
as

te
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
se

rv
ic

es
; 

• 
Lo

ok
in

g 
at

 o
pt

io
n 

of
 r

ec
yc

lin
g 

in
 h

ou
se

 w
as

te
 a

ris
in

gs
 (

C
ou

nc
il 

bu
ild

in
gs

);
 

• 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 J

M
W

M
S

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 o
ve

rs
ee

n 
by

 J
oi

nt
 W

as
te

 B
oa

rd
; 

• 
N

ew
 p

ub
lic

ity
 c

am
pa

ig
ns

 o
n 

lit
te

r,
 fl

y-
tip

pi
ng

 a
t a

gr
ee

d 
pe

rio
ds

; 
• 

C
on

tin
ue

 w
or

k 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

co
m

m
un

al
/h

ar
d 

to
 r

ea
ch

 w
as

te
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 (

10
0%

/e
st

at
e 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t 

pr
oj

ec
ts

).
 

   

Page 46



T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
 &

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 

 • 
C

ap
ita

l v
eh

ic
le

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t; 
• 

F
le

et
 r

at
io

na
lis

at
io

n;
 

• 
V

eh
ic

le
 tr

ac
ki

ng
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t; 
• 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t c
ar

ds
 a

nd
 fr

am
ew

or
ks

. 
 

 
 

.  
    

 
     

     

Page 47



Page 48



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE                      18th October 2011     
 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER ANNUAL REPORT: COMMUNITY SAFETY AND 
REGULATORY SERVICES 
 
Relevant Portfolio Holder  Councillor Juliet Brunner, Portfolio 

Holder for Community Safety and 
Regulatory Services 

Portfolio Holder Consulted  Yes 
Relevant Heads of Service Heads of Community Safety and 

Regulatory Services 
Non-Key Decision  

 
1. SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS 

 
 The report provides a summary of the Council’s progress for the 

Community Safety and Regulatory Services Portfolio.  
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
  The Committee is asked to RESOLVE  
 

1) a number of questions based on the content of the attached 
report to be addressed by the Portfolio Holder for 
Community Safety and Regulatory Services during her 
annual report on 29th November 2011; and 

 
2) that the report be noted. 

 
 

3. KEY ISSUES 
 

 Background 
 
3.1  As part of Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s work programme it has 

been agreed that each Portfolio Holder will provide a written report on 
progress in their area or responsibility and attend a meeting of the 
Committee. 

 
Financial Implications    
 

3.2 There are no financial implications arising directly from the report, 
however, the report does refer to revenue and capital budget issues. 
 

 Legal Implications 
 

3.3 There are no legal implications to this report. 
 
 

Agenda Item 11Page 49



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE                      18th October 2011     
 

 
 Service / Operational Implications  

 
3.4 The Community Safety and Regulatory Services Portfolio is critical to 

achieving the Council’s priorities. 
 

 Customer / Equalities and Diversity Implications  
 

3.5 There are no direct recommendations on customer service; however, 
the report does provide information on services to our customer over 
the last year.   

 
3.6 There are no direct recommendations on equalities and diversity. 
         
4. RISK MANAGEMENT    

 
  There are no risks arising directly from this report. 
 
5. APPENDICES 

 
  Appendix 1 – Portfolio Holder Annual Report: Community Safety and 

Regulatory Services 
 .   

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Not Applicable 
 

AUTHORS OF REPORT 
 
Name:  Sue Hanley, Deputy Chief Executive / Executive Director 

Leisure Environmental & Community Service     
E Mail: sue.hanley@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk 
Tel: (01527) 64252 ext. 3601  

Page 50



 
 

  
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t 

P
or

tfo
lio

: C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
&

 R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r:
 C

llr
. J

. B
ru

nn
er

 

 
Y

ea
r:

 2
01

1/
12

 
�

Page 51



1.
 

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
 1.

1.
 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

su
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
p

ro
g

re
ss

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
la

st
 y

ea
r 

(n
o

 m
o

re
 t

h
an

 o
n

e 
p

ag
e)

. 
 

C
C

T
V

 &
 L

if
el

in
e 

 T
he

 S
er

vi
ce

 i
nc

lu
de

s 
C

C
T

V
 m

on
ito

rin
g,

 L
ife

lin
e 

In
st

al
la

tio
n,

 L
ife

lin
e 

ca
ll 

ha
nd

lin
g 

fo
r 

bo
th

 R
ed

di
tc

h 
B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 D

is
tr

ic
t  

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
 ‘o

ut
 o

f h
ou

rs
’ e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
co

nt
ac

t s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 p
la

ys
 a

 k
ey

 r
ol

e 
in

 th
e 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
pl

an
. 

 T
hi

s 
ye

ar
 th

e 
fo

cu
s 

of
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

, a
m

en
d 

an
d 

ad
op

t t
he

 n
ew

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 w

rit
te

n 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

sh
ar

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 J

un
e 

20
10

. 
 W

e 
ha

ve
 e

ns
ur

ed
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 a
re

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 o
f 

bo
th

 C
ou

nc
ils

, 
th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
s 

an
d 

m
ee

t t
he

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
in

du
st

ry
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

.  
T

he
re

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
an

 e
xt

re
m

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 c

ur
ve

 f
or

 a
ll 

m
em

be
rs

 
of

 th
e 

te
am

 a
nd

 w
e 

ha
ve

 h
ad

 to
 a

llo
w

 a
 p

er
io

d 
of

 s
ta

bi
lit

y 
to

 b
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d.

 
 W

ith
in

 th
e 

Li
fe

lin
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 w
e 

ha
ve

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 o

ur
 c

us
to

m
er

 c
on

ta
ct

 a
nd

 lo
ok

ed
 a

t w
ay

s 
to

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

Li
fe

lin
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

’s
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e.
  

W
e 

ha
ve

 i
m

pl
em

en
te

d 
ne

w
 c

us
to

m
er

 f
ee

db
ac

k 
sy

st
em

s,
 c

on
ta

ct
in

g 
cu

st
om

er
s 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
us

e 
of

 t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

, 
re

vi
ew

in
g 

op
er

at
or

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
n 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is

 a
nd

 w
e 

ha
ve

 in
st

ig
at

ed
 a

 r
ig

or
ou

s 
eq

ui
pm

en
t t

es
tin

g 
re

gi
m

e.
 

 T
he

 r
em

ai
nd

er
 o

f t
he

 y
ea

r 
w

e 
ai

m
 to

 g
ro

w
 th

e 
cu

st
om

er
 b

as
e 

an
d 

at
tr

ac
t n

ew
 c

or
po

ra
te

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

(i.
e.

 r
et

ire
m

en
t c

om
pl

ex
).

 
 S

up
po

rt
in

g 
P

eo
pl

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 te

nd
er

in
g 

ex
er

ci
se

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

ev
er

y 
en

de
av

ou
r 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 w
in

 th
e 

S
up

po
rt

in
g 

P
eo

pl
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

. 
 T

he
 a

cc
re

di
ta

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
T

el
ec

ar
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e,
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

la
st

 y
ea

r,
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d.

  T
he

 N
E

W
 

Li
fe

lin
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 w
as

 r
ig

or
ou

sl
y 

au
di

te
d 

fo
r 

a 
fu

ll 
da

y 
in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r.

  
T

he
 a

ud
ito

r 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t 
sp

ot
 c

he
ck

s 
on

 o
ur

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s,

 
pa

pe
rw

or
k 

an
d 

te
st

in
g 

re
gi

m
es

. 
 H

e 
w

as
 h

ig
hl

y 
im

pr
es

se
d 

w
ith

 t
he

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
ce

nt
re

 t
ea

m
 a

nd
 s

pe
nt

 s
om

e 
tim

e 
w

ith
 t

he
 

op
er

at
or

s 
w

at
ch

in
g 

an
d 

lis
te

ni
ng

 to
 th

em
 w

or
k.

  H
e 

al
so

 li
st

en
ed

 to
 r

an
do

m
 r

ec
or

de
d 

ca
lls

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 1
2 

m
on

th
s.

  
 

Page 52



H
e 

w
as

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

pl
ea

se
d 

w
ith

 t
he

 c
al

l 
re

sp
on

se
 t

im
es

 w
e 

ar
e 

ac
hi

ev
in

g.
  

H
e 

sa
id

 w
e 

w
er

e 
de

liv
er

in
g 

so
m

e 
of

 t
he

 b
es

t 
re

su
lts

 h
e 

ha
s 

ev
er

 s
ee

n,
 a

nd
 c

ou
ld

 d
ire

ct
ly

 r
el

at
e 

th
is

 t
o 

th
e 

st
af

f 
pr

of
ili

ng
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

w
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t 

at
 t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 

sh
ar

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

  T
he

 T
S

A
 a

ud
ito

r 
al

so
 c

om
m

en
te

d 
on

 th
e 

fa
ct

 th
at

 h
av

in
g 

a 
m

ul
tif

un
ct

io
na

l M
on

ito
rin

g 
ce

nt
re

 w
as

 b
y 

fa
r 

th
e 

m
os

t e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
.  

H
e 

sa
id

 it
 w

as
 d

el
ig

ht
fu

l t
o 

se
e 

a 
te

am
 o

f m
an

ag
er

s 
so

 p
ro

ud
 o

f t
he

ir 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

 H
e 

w
en

t o
ut

 o
n 

a 
Li

fe
lin

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
w

ith
 a

n 
O

ffi
ce

r 
an

d 
he

 c
om

m
en

de
d 

th
em

 o
n 

th
ei

r 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 y

et
 c

ar
in

g 
ap

pr
oa

ch
.  

H
e 

sa
id

 s
he

 fo
un

d 
ju

st
 th

e 
rig

ht
 b

al
an

ce
.  

 W
ith

in
 th

e 
C

C
T

V
 s

er
vi

ce
, p

rio
rit

y 
fo

r 
op

er
at

or
s 

w
as

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
ho

t s
po

ts
 a

nd
 le

ar
n 

th
e 

ge
og

ra
ph

ic
al

 la
yo

ut
 o

f a
ll 

C
C

T
V

 a
re

as
.  

W
e 

ha
ve

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

go
od

 w
or

ki
ng

 r
el

at
io

ns
 w

ith
 a

ll 
pa

rt
ne

r 
ag

en
ci

es
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

a 
st

ro
ng

 p
os

iti
on

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 a

nd
 

R
ed

di
tc

h 
pu

bw
at

ch
 s

ch
em

es
.  

P
ro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
tr

ea
m

lin
ed

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 th

e 
po

lic
e,

 p
ro

du
ci

ng
 D

V
D

’s
 

as
 o

ur
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

fo
rm

at
.  

 
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

af
et

y 
 • 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 G

at
ew

ay
 M

ur
al

 P
ro

je
ct

 a
t R

ed
di

tc
h 

T
ra

in
 S

ta
tio

n 

• 
B

eg
an

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

W
in

ya
te

s 
C

en
tr

e 
se

cu
rit

y 
sc

he
m

e 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 A

O
H

N
 p

ro
je

ct
 

• 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

D
ol

be
n 

La
ne

 s
ec

ur
ity

 s
ys

te
m

  

• 
R

ef
re

sh
ed

 th
e 

S
m

ar
tW

at
er

 F
or

en
si

c 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

M
ar

ki
ng

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

P
ol

ic
e 

 

• 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 h
om

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
H

om
e 

S
ec

ur
ity

 P
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 D
om

es
tic

 A
bu

se
 S

an
ct

ua
ry

 S
ch

em
e 

• 
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

ed
 3

 m
or

e 
B

us
 s

he
lte

rs
 w

ith
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
rt

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

R
ed

di
tc

h 
R

oa
dw

ay
 A

rt
s 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

 

• 
B

eg
an

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

B
eo

le
y 

C
ou

rt
/G

ra
ng

e 
C

ou
rt

 s
ec

ur
ity

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

  

• 
D

ev
el

op
ed

 n
ew

 C
S

P
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

fr
am

ew
or

k 

• 
A

llo
ca

te
d 

C
S

P
 g

ra
nt

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

20
11

/1
2 

an
d 

se
cu

re
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 p

ar
tn

er
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 to
 k

ey
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

 

• 
U

pd
at

ed
 jo

in
t H

at
e 

In
ci

de
nt

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 a
nd

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 o
f r

es
id

en
ts

 to
 r

ep
or

t h
at

e 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

  

Page 53



• 
B

eg
an

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 is
su

es
 o

f a
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 in
 a

nd
 a

ro
un

d 
C

hu
rc

h 
G

re
en

  

• 
S

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
 b

id
 fo

r 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 r
es

um
e 

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
S

ta
yS

af
e 

in
 2

01
1/

12
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 r
ed

uc
e 

un
de

ra
ge

 a
lc

oh
ol

 m
is

us
e 

• 
G

ai
ne

d 
ap

pr
ov

al
 fo

r 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

 p
ilo

t G
at

in
g 

O
rd

er
 in

 C
ra

bb
s 

C
ro

ss
 L

an
e 

• 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

ed
 to

 th
e 

co
un

ty
w

id
e 

re
vi

ew
 o

f f
ut

ur
e 

C
S

P
 w

or
ki

ng
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

  

 A
n

ti
-S

o
ci

al
 B

eh
av

io
u

r 
 • 

17
6 

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 c
as

es
 w

er
e 

cl
os

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
la

st
 1

2 
m

on
th

s 
(f

ro
m

 A
ug

us
t 2

01
0)

. 
• 

O
f t

he
se

 c
as

es
 th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
tim

e 
to

 in
ve

st
ig

at
e,

 ta
ke

 a
ct

io
n 

as
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

nd
 r

es
ol

ve
 a

 c
as

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
to

 c
lo

su
re

 w
as

 7
.5

 
m

on
th

s.
 

• 
T

he
 A

S
B

 T
ea

m
 a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
m

an
ag

in
g 

10
1 

ca
se

s 
of

 a
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

; a
 s

lig
ht

 in
cr

ea
se

 o
n 

th
e 

po
si

tio
n 

th
is

 
tim

e 
la

st
 y

ea
r.

 
• 

T
he

 te
am

 c
on

tin
ue

s 
to

 b
ui

ld
 o

n 
go

od
 w

or
ki

ng
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
P

ol
ic

e,
 F

ire
, T

en
an

cy
 a

nd
 w

ill
 

se
ek

 n
ew

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

. 
• 

T
he

 te
am

 h
as

 h
is

to
ric

al
ly

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 s

ch
oo

l c
ur

ric
ul

um
 b

y 
de

liv
er

in
g 

se
ss

io
ns

 o
n 

A
S

B
 w

ith
in

 a
 c

la
ss

ro
om

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

an
d 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
pl

an
s 

fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 s

es
si

on
s 

in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t a
ca

de
m

ic
 y

ea
r 

al
th

ou
gh

 th
is

 is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
on

 a
n 

ad
-

ho
c 

ba
si

s.
 

• 
M

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 te
am

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
co

nt
rib

ut
ed

 to
 th

e 
W

in
ya

te
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

ct
io

n 
D

ay
s 

ea
rli

er
 th

is
 y

ea
r 

w
hi

ch
 b

ui
lt 

on
 e

ar
lie

r 
su

cc
es

s.
  I

ni
tia

lly
 a

 F
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

 in
iti

at
iv

e,
 th

is
 w

as
 w

id
en

ed
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
a 

w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

P
ol

ic
e,

 A
S

B
, 

T
en

an
cy

 a
nd

 S
ur

e 
S

ta
rt

; w
ith

 th
e 

ai
m

 o
f c

ap
tu

rin
g 

th
os

e 
pe

op
le

 in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
ho

 m
ay

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 
se

rv
ic

es
, o

r 
w

ho
 fo

r 
va

rio
us

 r
ea

so
ns

 h
av

e 
no

t e
ng

ag
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

ag
en

ci
es

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
  A

 d
oo

r 
kn

oc
ki

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
an

d 
a 

sp
ec

ia
l r

oa
d 

sh
ow

 w
as

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

4 
da

y 
ev

en
t a

nd
 is

su
es

 r
ai

se
d 

by
 r

es
id

en
ts

 w
er

e 
ta

ke
n 

ba
ck

 fo
r 

ac
tio

n 
by

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
fe

d 
ba

ck
 to

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s.
 

• 
T

he
 te

am
 w

as
 a

ga
in

 a
sk

ed
 to

 b
e 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 Y

ou
ng

 C
iti

ze
ns

 C
ha

lle
ng

e 
w

hi
ch

 th
e 

F
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

 o
rg

an
is

es
.  

T
w

o 
of

fic
er

s 
re

pr
es

en
te

d 
th

e 
A

S
B

 te
am

 o
ve

r 
a 

3 
da

y 
pe

rio
d 

du
rin

g 
w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 a
sk

ed
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ab
ou

t t
he

ir 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f A

S
B

. 
T

hr
ou

gh
 th

is
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t t
he

 a
im

 w
as

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 c
er

ta
in

 b
eh

av
io

ur
s 

to
 b

e 
ch

al
le

ng
ed

 a
nd

 fo
r 

th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 th

e 
af

fe
ct

 o
f A

S
B

 o
n 

ot
he

r 
pe

op
le

. 

Page 54



 

2.
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

  
 2.

1.
 

P
le

as
e 

d
et

ai
l a

re
as

 o
f 

g
o

o
d

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
p

as
t 

ye
ar

.  
 

L
if

el
in

e  
• 

N
E

W
 L

ife
lin

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 r

eb
ra

nd
ed

 a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

io
na

l m
at

er
ia

ls
 m

od
er

ni
se

d 
to

 r
ef

le
ct

 th
e 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

on
 o

ffe
r.

  I
t w

ill
 

be
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 to
 a

ttr
ac

t n
ew

 c
us

to
m

er
 g

ro
up

s.
 

 • 
W

e 
ha

ve
 e

m
ba

rk
ed

 o
n 

a 
ro

bu
st

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 r
ai

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 N
E

W
 L

ife
lin

e,
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
at

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 v
en

ue
s 

an
d 

in
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

, 
le

af
le

t 
di

st
rib

ut
io

n,
 a

nd
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

ta
lk

s,
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

, 
an

d 
op

en
 e

ve
nt

s 
ai

m
ed

 a
t o

ur
 u

se
r 

gr
ou

ps
. 

 • 
A

dv
an

ce
s 

in
 t

he
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 a

nd
 t

he
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 i
t 

pr
ov

id
es

 t
o 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s 
is

 o
n 

go
in

g.
  

N
E

W
 L

ife
lin

e 
ha

s 
re

vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
pr

od
uc

t r
an

ge
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s 
ca

n 
ac

ce
ss

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f q

ua
lit

y 
so

lu
tio

ns
 a

nd
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 a

 
ch

oi
ce

 in
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f s
er

vi
ce

 r
ec

ei
ve

d.
  

 
• 

W
e 

ha
ve

 w
or

ke
d 

ha
rd

 t
o 

be
 s

ee
n 

as
 a

 l
ea

di
ng

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
in

 t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 A

la
rm

 a
nd

 T
el

ec
ar

e 
fie

ld
 w

ith
in

 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

, 
an

d 
w

e 
ha

ve
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l 
w

or
ki

ng
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

w
ith

 o
ur

 m
ai

n 
co

m
pe

tit
or

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 

T
el

ec
ar

e.
  

W
e 

ha
ve

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
ed

 i
n 

th
e 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 F

al
ls

 R
es

po
ns

e 
P

ilo
t 

sc
he

m
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
by

 a
 m

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
 

w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
, p

ro
vi

di
ng

 p
ro

ce
du

ra
l o

pe
ra

tio
na

l g
ui

da
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

 
 • 

T
he

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
ce

nt
re

 h
as

 t
ak

en
 o

ve
r 

11
9,

00
0 

Li
fe

lin
e 

ca
lls

 in
 t

he
 la

st
 1

2 
m

on
th

s,
 t

ha
t 

is
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
n 

la
st

 
ye

ar
. 

 W
ith

in
 t

hi
s 

nu
m

be
r,

 O
pe

ra
to

rs
 h

av
e 

de
al

t 
w

ith
 a

ro
un

d 
3,

10
0 

m
ed

ic
al

 e
m

er
ge

nc
ie

s;
 o

ve
r 

3,
00

0 
ca

lls
 w

he
re

 t
he

 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
 w

as
 r

eq
ue

st
in

g 
ot

he
r 

he
lp

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

; 
1,

60
0 

ca
lls

 w
he

re
 t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 u

se
r 

w
as

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 r

es
po

nd
 a

nd
 t

he
 

op
er

at
or

 h
ad

 t
o 

in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

ur
ge

nt
ly

; 
ov

er
 4

,0
00

 f
ire

 a
la

rm
/s

m
ok

e 
de

te
ct

or
 a

ct
iv

at
io

ns
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
te

st
s)

; 
m

ad
e 

an
d 

re
ce

iv
ed

 o
ve

r 
28

,0
00

 t
es

t 
ca

lls
 a

nd
 1

1,
00

0 
fa

ls
e 

al
ar

m
s.

 (
O

th
er

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
ca

ll 
op

er
at

or
s 

re
ce

iv
e 

in
cl

ud
e 

do
or

 e
nt

ry
 

Page 55



re
qu

es
ts

, 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ex

ch
an

ge
, 

su
pp

or
t 

of
fic

er
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
st

af
f 

lo
gg

in
g 

in
 a

nd
 o

ut
, 

au
to

 a
la

rm
s 

fo
r 

lo
w

 b
at

te
rie

s,
 e

tc
., 

an
d 

lo
ne

 w
or

ke
r 

ca
lls

.)
 

 • 
W

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 h

av
e 

5,
17

9 
ho

m
es

 c
on

ne
ct

ed
 t

o 
Li

fe
lin

e 
ac

ro
ss

 R
ed

di
tc

h 
(3

,0
81

) 
an

d 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 (

2,
09

8)
. 

 T
he

re
 i

s 
a 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 T

ru
st

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

ei
r 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 u

se
rs

. 
 • 

A
 t

ho
us

an
d 

cu
st

om
er

s 
w

er
e 

ra
nd

om
ly

 s
el

ec
te

d 
an

d 
as

ke
d 

to
 r

es
po

nd
 t

o 
ou

r 
cu

st
om

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

su
rv

ey
. 

 W
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 
37

6 
qu

es
tio

nn
ai

re
s 

ba
ck

.  
T

he
 r

es
ul

ts
 w

er
e 

ve
ry

 fa
vo

ur
ab

le
; 

 
W

he
n 

as
ke

d 
”O

ve
ra

ll 
ar

e 
yo

u 
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f t

he
 L

ife
lin

e 
S

er
vi

ce
?”

  
99

%
 r

es
po

nd
ed

 s
at

is
fie

d 
or

 v
er

y 
sa

tis
fie

d.
 

99
%

 w
er

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
or

 v
er

y 
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
he

lp
 th

ey
 h

ad
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

in
 a

n 
em

er
ge

nc
y.

 
99

%
 w

er
e 

sa
tis

fie
d 

or
 v

er
y 

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

sp
ee

d 
at

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
ca

ll 
w

as
 a

ns
w

er
ed

. 
98

%
 th

ou
gh

t t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 w
as

 v
al

ue
 fo

r 
m

on
ey

. 
 

• 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 L
ife

lin
e 

eq
ui

pm
en

t. 
 

W
e 

ai
m

 to
 fi

t 9
 o

ut
 o

f 1
0 

ur
ge

nt
 in

st
al

la
tio

ns
 w

ith
in

 2
 d

ay
s;

 th
is

 ta
rg

et
 w

as
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
. 

 
A

ll 
no

n-
ur

ge
nt

 in
st

al
la

tio
ns

 w
er

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 1
0 

w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

s.
 

 
A

fte
r 

in
st

al
lin

g 
36

9 
Li

fe
lin

e 
m

ac
hi

ne
s 

in
 th

e 
la

st
 1

2 
m

on
th

s 
w

he
n 

su
rv

ey
ed

; 
 

10
0%

 w
er

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 th

ey
 h

ad
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

at
 in

st
al

la
tio

n.
 

 
10

0%
 w

er
e 

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

sp
ee

d 
of

 th
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 th

ei
r 

re
qu

es
t f

or
 a

n 
ap

po
in

tm
en

t. 
 

10
0%

 th
ou

gh
t t

he
 s

ta
ff 

w
er

e 
he

lp
fu

l; 
an

d 
 

 
97

%
 th

ou
gh

t t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 w
as

 v
al

ue
 fo

r 
m

on
ey

 
 

• 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f e
qu

ip
m

en
t. 

W
e 

ai
m

 t
o 

re
pa

ir 
9 

ou
t 

of
 1

0 
cr

iti
ca

l 
re

pa
irs

 w
ith

in
 4

8 
ho

ur
s.

  
W

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 t

hi
s 

ta
rg

et
 t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t 
th

e 
ye

ar
, 

of
te

n 
re

in
st

at
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
in

 le
ss

 th
an

 2
4 

ho
ur

s.
 

 
99

.3
%

 o
f n

on
 c

rit
ic

al
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 w
ith

in
 1

0 
w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s.

 
 

Page 56



• 
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

. 
T

he
re

 i
s 

a 
T

S
A

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

t 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
op

er
at

or
s’

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 L
ife

lin
e 

ca
lls

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
in

 t
he

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
ce

nt
re

. 
 O

n 
oc

ca
si

on
 t

he
 T

ea
m

 L
ea

de
r 

w
ill

 l
is

te
n 

in
 l

iv
e 

an
d 

on
 o

cc
as

io
n 

th
e 

vo
ic

e 
re

co
rd

er
 i

s 
us

ed
. 

 T
he

 c
al

ls
 a

re
 

se
le

ct
ed

 r
an

do
m

ly
.  

A
ll 

op
er

at
or

s 
cu

rr
en

tly
 w

or
k 

pa
rt

 ti
m

e 
on

 L
ife

lin
e 

an
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 s
et

 is
 to

 li
st

en
 to

 3
 c

al
ls

 p
er

 
op

er
at

or
 p

er
 m

on
th

.  
10

0%
 o

f c
he

ck
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. 
 

• 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 –

 C
al

l H
an

dl
in

g 
E

ve
ry

 m
on

th
 c

al
ls

 a
re

 m
on

ito
re

d 
to

 s
ee

 h
ow

 q
ui

ck
ly

 o
pe

ra
to

rs
 p

ic
k 

up
 th

e 
ca

lls
.  

T
he

 ta
rg

et
s 

se
t b

y 
th

e 
T

el
ec

ar
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
ha

ve
 th

is
 y

ea
r 

be
en

 lo
w

er
ed

 to
 9

7.
5%

 fr
om

 9
8.

5%
 w

ith
 1

 m
in

ut
e 

an
d 

99
%

 w
ith

in
 3

 m
in

ut
es

. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
ep

 
O

ct
 

N
ov

 
D

ec
 

Ja
n 

F
eb

 
M

ar
 

A
pr

 
M

ay
 

Ju
n 

Ju
l 

A
ug

 
C

al
ls

 a
ns

w
er

ed
 w

ith
in

 1
 

m
in

ut
e 

(t
ar

ge
t 9

8.
5%

) 
99

.8
0%

 
98

.7
8%

 
99

.0
4%

 
98

.5
6%

 
99

.4
9%

 
99

.6
6%

 
99

.5
5%

 
99

.7
8%

 
99

.6
8%

 
99

.6
7%

 
99

.7
0%

 
99

.5
6%

 

C
al

ls
 a

ns
w

er
ed

 w
ith

in
 3

 
m

in
ut

es
 (

ta
rg

et
 9

9%
) 

99
.9

6%
 

99
.8

5%
 

99
.8

0%
 

99
.4

3%
 

99
.7

7%
 

99
.8

5%
 

99
.8

9%
 

99
.9

3%
. 

99
.9

6%
 

99
.9

7%
 

99
.9

7%
 

99
.9

8%
 

 
C

C
T

V
 

 • 
S

in
ce

 t
he

 i
ns

ta
lla

tio
n 

of
 t

he
 n

ew
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
C

C
T

V
 I

nc
id

en
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
 (

ca
lle

d 
V

T
A

S
) 

w
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ab

le
 t

o 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

al
ly

 r
ec

or
d 

th
e 

de
ta

ils
 o

f 
al

l C
C

T
V

 in
ci

de
nt

s.
  

O
ve

r 
tim

e 
th

is
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 d
at

a 
an

d 
tr

en
ds

 to
 b

e 
an

al
ys

ed
, e

na
bl

in
g 

us
 to

 p
in

po
in

t t
he

 m
os

t e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
ca

m
er

as
, t

he
 a

re
as

 o
f l

ea
st

 a
ct

iv
ity

 a
nd

 p
ro

fil
e 

op
er

at
or

 r
es

ou
rc

es
. 

 • 
T

he
 

sh
ar

ed
 

se
rv

ic
e 

C
C

T
V

 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

C
en

tr
e 

no
w

 
co

ve
rs

 
R

ed
di

tc
h 

T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e,
 

H
ea

dl
es

s 
C

ro
ss

, 
B

at
ch

le
y,

 
M

at
ch

bo
ro

ug
h 

C
en

tr
e,

 W
in

ya
te

s 
C

en
tr

e,
 W

oo
dr

ow
, B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e,

 R
ub

er
y,

 A
st

on
 F

ie
ld

s,
 A

lv
ec

hu
rc

h,
 H

ag
le

y,
 

B
ar

nt
 

G
re

en
, 

W
yt

ha
ll,

 
K

id
de

rm
in

st
er

 
T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e,

 
S

to
ur

po
rt

 
an

d 
B

ew
dl

ey
, 

an
d 

w
e 

ha
ve

 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

a 
pr

oa
ct

iv
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
tim

et
ab

le
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
ll 

ar
ea

s 
ar

e 
m

on
ito

re
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
da

y.
 

 
• 

T
he

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
C

en
tr

e 
is

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
re

vi
ew

in
g 

th
e 

R
B

C
 a

nd
 B

D
C

 C
C

T
V

 s
ch

em
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
D

ep
ot

s 
an

d 
T

ow
n 

H
al

l. 
 W

e 
ai

m
 

to
 b

e 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

th
es

e 
ca

m
er

as
 in

 d
ue

 c
ou

rs
e.

 

Page 57



 
• 

C
C

T
V

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
ce

nt
re

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

w
rit

te
n 

to
 r

ef
le

ct
 n

ew
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t 
an

d 
ha

rm
on

is
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

sh
ar

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 
 

• 
In

 t
he

 f
irs

t 
ha

lf 
of

 t
he

 y
ea

r 
O

pe
ra

to
rs

 h
av

e 
re

co
rd

ed
 o

ve
r 

2,
00

0 
in

ci
de

nt
s.

  
T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 w
he

re
 o

pe
ra

to
rs

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

as
ke

d 
to

 l
oo

k 
fo

r 
an

 i
nc

id
en

t 
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

or
 a

 s
us

pe
ct

, 
re

vi
ew

 f
oo

ta
ge

 w
he

re
 a

n 
in

ci
de

nt
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

oc
cu

rr
ed

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y,

 
ha

ve
 s

po
tte

d 
su

sp
ic

io
us

 b
eh

av
io

ur
, o

r 
se

en
 a

n 
in

ci
de

nt
 o

cc
ur

rin
g 

th
at

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 th
e 

po
lic

e.
 

 
• 

T
he

re
 h

av
e 

be
en

 o
ve

r 
15

0 
C

C
T

V
 i

nc
id

en
ts

 w
he

re
 a

n 
ar

re
st

 (
of

 o
ne

 o
r 

m
or

e 
pe

op
le

) 
ha

s 
re

su
lte

d.
  

T
hi

s 
on

ly
 i

nc
lu

de
s 

in
ci

de
nt

s 
w

he
re

 t
he

 a
rr

es
t 

is
 s

ee
n 

an
d 

lo
gg

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
op

er
at

or
, 

no
t 

in
ci

de
nt

s 
w

he
re

 C
C

T
V

 h
as

 a
ss

is
te

d 
in

 a
n 

ar
re

st
 t

ha
t 

oc
cu

rs
 a

t 
a 

la
te

r 
da

te
 o

r 
of

f 
ca

m
er

a.
  

H
ow

ev
er

 w
e 

ar
e 

in
 t

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
 f

ee
db

ac
k 

sc
he

m
e 

us
in

g 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

A
na

ly
st

, w
he

re
 h

op
ef

ul
ly

 w
e 

sh
al

l b
e 

ab
le

 to
 s

ub
m

it 
a 

lis
t o

f p
ol

ic
e 

in
ci

de
nt

 r
ef

er
en

ce
s 

an
d 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

 r
es

ul
ts

 fo
r 

ea
ch

 in
di

vi
du

al
 c

as
e.

 
 

• 
W

he
re

 a
n 

in
ci

de
nt

 is
 lo

gg
ed

/m
on

ito
re

d 
be

ca
us

e 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 f
ro

m
 o

th
er

s 
it 

is
 n

ot
ed

 a
s 

“r
ea

ct
iv

e”
. 

 W
he

re
 a

n 
in

ci
de

nt
 is

 lo
gg

ed
 b

ec
au

se
 o

f 
an

 o
pe

ra
to

r 
no

tic
in

g 
su

sp
ic

io
us

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 o

r 
cr

im
in

al
/a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l a
ct

iv
ity

 it
 is

 n
ot

ed
 a

s 
“p

ro
-

ac
tiv

e”
.  

W
e 

ar
e 

al
w

ay
s 

st
riv

in
g 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
pr

o-
ac

tiv
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

su
lts

, c
ur

re
nt

ly
 r

un
ni

ng
 a

t 1
7.

7%
 o

f a
ll 

in
ci

de
nt

s.
 

 
• 

In
 J

ul
y 

C
C

T
V

 w
as

 f
ou

nd
 t

o 
be

 a
n 

in
va

lu
ab

le
 t

oo
l 

in
 i

de
nt

ify
in

g 
cu

lp
rit

s 
in

vo
lv

ed
 i

n 
rio

ts
 a

nd
 l

oo
tin

g 
ac

ro
ss

 t
he

 c
ou

nt
ry

.  
T

he
 in

ci
de

nt
 s

ta
rt

ed
 in

 T
ot

te
nh

am
, 

bu
t 

th
en

 c
op

yc
at

 e
ve

nt
s 

w
er

e 
or

ga
ni

se
d 

us
in

g 
so

ci
al

 n
et

w
or

ki
ng

 s
ite

s.
  

W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
P

ol
ic

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 in

te
lli

ge
nc

e 
th

at
 t

he
re

 w
as

 t
he

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 u
nr

es
t 

in
 t

he
 lo

ca
lit

y.
  

T
he

y 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 in

fo
rm

ed
 t

he
 C

C
T

V
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
C

en
tr

e 
an

d 
as

ke
d 

fo
r 

vi
gi

la
nc

e 
in

 a
ll 

ar
ea

s.
  A

dd
iti

on
al

 o
pe

ra
to

rs
 w

er
e 

br
ou

gh
t i

n.
  G

ro
up

s 
of

 y
ou

th
s 

st
ar

te
d 

to
 

ga
th

er
 in

 R
ed

di
tc

h 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
, 

C
C

T
V

 o
pe

ra
to

rs
 w

er
e 

ab
le

 t
o 

di
re

ct
 t

he
 p

ol
ic

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s,

 e
na

bl
in

g 
th

em
 t

o 
di

sp
er

se
 t

he
 

gr
ou

ps
 a

nd
 e

xp
el

 p
eo

pl
e 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 b
ef

or
e 

an
y 

da
m

ag
e 

w
as

 c
au

se
d.

  
 

• 
C

C
T

V
 t

ak
es

 a
n 

ac
tiv

e 
ro

le
 i

n 
th

e 
R

ed
di

tc
h 

P
ub

w
at

ch
 s

ch
em

e 
an

d 
ha

s 
in

iti
at

ed
 t

al
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
R

ed
di

tc
h 

an
d 

B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 s
ch

em
es

 a
s 

it 
ha

s 
be

co
m

e 
ap

pa
re

nt
 th

e 
is

su
es

 a
nd

 p
er

so
nn

el
 in

vo
lv

ed
 a

re
 o

fte
n 

si
m

ila
r 

or
 th

e 
sa

m
e.

 
 

Page 58



• 
W

e 
ha

ve
 s

tr
en

gt
he

ne
d 

ou
r 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 t
he

 P
ol

ic
e 

in
vi

tin
g 

th
e 

In
sp

ec
to

rs
 f

ro
m

 B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

, 
R

ed
di

tc
h 

an
d 

W
yr

e 
F

or
es

t 
to

 v
ie

w
 t

he
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

C
en

tr
e 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 t

o 
ou

r 
pr

ac
tic

es
. 

 T
hi

s 
ha

s 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 s
tr

ea
m

lin
ed

 
ev

id
en

ce
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

, a
 d

on
at

io
n 

of
 1

,0
00

 D
V

D
’s

 fr
om

 th
e 

P
ol

ic
e,

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

at
 a

 h
ig

he
r 

le
ve

l. 
 

• 
S

IA
 li

ce
nc

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 h

as
 n

ow
 s

ta
rt

ed
 a

nd
 a

ll 
st

af
f 

w
ill

 b
ec

om
e 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 a
s 

le
ve

l 2
 C

C
T

V
 o

pe
ra

to
rs

 a
nd

 C
C

T
V

 li
ce

ns
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 2

01
1.

  
  

O
u

t 
o

f 
H

o
u

rs
  

 
• 

O
n 

av
er

ag
e 

th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
ce

nt
re

 a
ns

w
er

 3
50

-4
00

 c
al

ls
 o

ut
si

de
 o

ffi
ce

 h
ou

rs
 p

er
 m

on
th

.  
 

  
• 

O
ut

 o
f 

H
ou

rs
 c

al
ls

 a
re

 t
ak

en
 f

or
 R

ed
di

tc
h 

B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il,

 B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

ou
nc

il,
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
ou

si
ng

 
T

ru
st

, R
ed

di
tc

h 
F

rie
nd

s 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
an

d 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il.

  
 

• 
T

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

la
ys

 a
n 

im
po

rt
an

t r
ol

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
pl

an
 fo

r 
bo

th
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 a

nd
 R

ed
di

tc
h.

  T
hi

s 
ye

ar
 h

as
 s

ee
n 

us
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e 

in
 a

n 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

pl
an

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
ex

er
ci

se
. 

 W
e 

ar
e 

de
fin

ed
 in

 t
he

 p
la

n 
as

 t
he

 in
iti

al
 p

oi
nt

 o
f 

co
nt

ac
t 

sh
ou

ld
 a

n 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

be
 d

ec
la

re
d.

  T
he

re
fo

re
 a

ll 
op

er
at

or
s 

ha
ve

 to
 b

e 
re

ad
y 

to
 p

ut
 th

e 
pl

an
 in

to
 a

ct
io

n 
at

 a
 m

om
en

ts
 n

ot
ic

e.
  

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

af
et

y 
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 d

at
a 

to
 d

at
e 

as
 r

ep
or

te
d 

at
 R

C
S

P
 M

ee
tin

g 
- 

24
th

 A
ug

us
t. 

  

R
ed

u
ci

n
g

 R
e-

o
ff

en
d

in
g

: 
C

rim
es

 w
he

re
 th

e 
of

fe
nd

er
 is

 u
nd

er
 1

8r
s 

of
 a

ge
 is

 r
ed

uc
in

g,
 w

ith
 3

50
 o

ffe
nc

es
 in

 1
0/

11
 (

Ju
n 

to
 J

ul
) 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 4
42

 in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

12
 m

on
th

 p
er

io
d 

in
 0

9/
10

.  
T

he
 v

ol
um

e 
of

 y
ou

ng
 o

ffe
nd

er
s 

co
m

m
itt

in
g 

m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 o

ffe
nc

e 
is

 a
ls

o 
de

cr
ea

si
ng

 –
 6

9 
in

 0
9/

10
 (

Ju
n 

to
 J

ul
) 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 5
6 

10
/1

1 
(J

un
 to

 J
ul

) 

S
ec

u
re

 H
o

m
es

: 
– 

T
he

re
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

a 
sl

ig
ht

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 D
om

es
tic

 B
ur

gl
ar

y 
(1

8 
of

fe
nc

es
) 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 s
am

e 
12

 m
on

th
 p

er
io

d 
la

st
 y

ea
r 

w
ith

 2
72

 o
ffe

nc
es

 0
9/

10
 (

Ju
n 

to
 J

ul
) 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 2
54

 o
ffe

nc
es

 in
 1

0/
11

 (
Ju

n 
to

 J
ul

).
  C

rim
in

al
 d

am
ag

e 
ha

s 
al

so
 

se
en

 a
 d

ec
re

as
e 

(6
3 

fe
w

er
 o

ffe
nc

es
) 

w
ith

 1
,1

30
 o

ffe
nc

es
 in

 0
9/

10
 (

Ju
n 

to
 J

ul
) 

do
w

n 
to

 1
,0

67
 in

 1
0/

11
 (

Ju
n 

to
 J

ul
).

 

Page 59



S
af

er
 S

tr
ee

ts
 a

n
d

 P
la

ce
s:

 R
ec

en
t w

or
k 

in
di

ca
te

s 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 r
ed

uc
tio

ns
 (

43
 o

ffe
nc

es
) 

in
 th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 N

ig
ht

 T
im

e 
E

co
no

m
y 

(N
T

E
) 

cr
im

e 
an

d 
di

so
rd

er
 fr

om
 2

41
 o

ffe
nc

es
 in

 0
9/

10
 (

Ju
n 

to
 J

ul
) 

do
w

n 
to

 1
98

 o
ffe

nc
es

 in
 1

0/
11

 (
Ju

n 
to

 J
ul

).
  T

hi
s 

gi
ve

s 
an

 a
ve

ra
ge

 o
f 1

7 
of

fe
nc

es
 p

er
 m

on
th

 th
is

 y
ea

r 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 2

0 
pe

r 
m

on
th

 in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

12
 m

on
th

 p
er

io
d 

of
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 

ye
ar

.  
�
� 
��
��

��
��
	

��
��
�

���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��

�


�
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
�

��

�
�

��
��

�
��
��

��
���
���
��

��

�
�

��
��

��
��
��
�


�
	�
���
�	
��

��
��
��

��

�


	
��
�

	�
��
��
�

��
�	
��
�

��
��
���

�


�
��
��
��
��
���
��
�

	�

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
��


	
	��
��

��
��


��

��
��
�

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
���

��
�

�
��
��
��
��
�

��

�
��
��

��
��
��
��
�


��
��

�
� 
��

�

�
��
 

�
!�

 

 
A

n
ti

-S
o

ci
al

 B
eh

av
io

u
r 

 
• 

A
ll 

re
po

rt
s 

of
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

re
 s

ys
te

m
at

ic
al

ly
 r

ec
or

de
d 

an
d 

a 
pr

oc
es

s 
is

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 in

 th
e 

m
os

t 
se

rio
us

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s 
a 

cu
st

om
er

 is
 c

on
ta

ct
ed

 w
ith

in
 2

4 
ho

ur
s.

  E
ar

ly
 r

es
po

ns
e 

an
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
is

 a
 k

ey
 fa

ct
or

 in
 th

e 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 o
ut

co
m

e 
of

 a
 c

as
e.

  A
ll 

ot
he

rs
 a

re
 c

on
ta

ct
ed

 w
ith

in
 5

 d
ay

s 
on

 a
n 

in
iti

al
 r

ep
or

t. 
• 

C
us

to
m

er
s 

ar
e 

ab
le

 to
 r

ep
or

t A
S

B
 in

 v
ar

io
us

 w
ay

s 
to

 s
ui

t t
he

ir 
ne

ed
s 

– 
vi

a 
em

ai
l, 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

in
te

rn
et

, a
t a

 O
ne

 S
to

p 
S

ho
p,

 in
 p

er
so

n,
 th

ro
ug

h 
an

ot
he

r 
ag

en
cy

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

P
ol

ic
e,

 v
ia

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

or
 in

 w
rit

in
g.

  S
ys

te
m

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

w
itn

es
se

s 
an

d 
vi

ct
im

s 
to

 r
ec

or
d 

an
d 

re
po

rt
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

in
 a

 m
an

ne
r 

m
os

t c
on

ve
ni

en
t t

o 
th

em
 –

 th
is

 m
ay

 b
e 

in
 

w
rit

in
g,

 b
y 

us
e 

of
 a

 D
ic

ta
ph

on
e,

 v
ia

 e
m

ai
l, 

ov
er

 th
e 

ph
on

e,
 o

r 
by

 a
 m

em
be

r 
of

 th
e 

te
am

 d
ire

ct
ly

 w
itn

es
si

ng
 w

ha
t i

s 
ha

pp
en

in
g 

(d
ur

in
g 

da
yt

im
e 

ho
ur

s)
. 

• 
O

n 
cl

os
ur

e 
of

 a
 c

as
e 

th
e 

cu
st

om
er

 is
 a

sk
ed

 to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

a 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

; a
lth

ou
gh

 r
es

po
ns

e 
ra

te
s 

te
nd

 to
 b

e 
lo

w
, 

th
os

e 
w

ho
 d

o 
re

sp
on

d 
ar

e 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 p

os
iti

ve
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
.  

W
e 

ar
e 

go
in

g 
to

 tr
ia

l a
 te

le
ph

on
e 

su
rv

ey
 fo

r 
no

n-
re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 g
ai

n 
fu

rt
he

r 
in

si
gh

t i
nt

o 
cu

st
om

er
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
an

d 
pe

rc
ep

tio
n.

 
• 

C
om

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 r

ec
en

t s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

s 
in

cl
ud

e:
 

o
 

In
 th

is
 c

as
e 

I d
on

’t 
th

in
k 

an
yt

hi
ng

 e
ls

e 
co

ul
d 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
do

ne
 

o
 

Q
ui

ck
 r

es
po

ns
e 

fr
om

 y
ou

r 
te

am
, t

ha
nk

 y
ou

 
o

 
M

y 
lif

e 
is

 n
ow

 g
oo

d,
 I’

m
 h

ap
py

 
o

 
T

ha
nk

 y
ou

 fo
r 

yo
ur

 h
el

p 
o

 
I h

av
e 

no
th

in
g 

bu
t r

es
pe

ct
 fo

r 
th

e 
A

S
B

 te
am

; t
he

y 
ha

ve
 e

xp
la

in
ed

 a
ny

 q
ue

rie
s 

an
d 

w
he

n 
I p

ho
ne

d 
th

er
e 

w
as

 a
lw

ay
s 

so
m

eo
ne

 th
er

e 
w

ho
 w

ou
ld

 li
st

en
 a

nd
 h

el
p.

  T
he

 A
S

B
 C

o-
or

di
na

to
r 

pu
t h

er
se

lf 
ou

t, 
th

an
k 

yo
u 

ag
ai

n 
fo

r 
al

l y
ou

r 
ha

rd
 

w
or

k.
 

Page 60



2.
2.

 
P

le
as

e 
d

et
ai

l k
ey

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
d

ic
at

o
rs

 t
h

at
 a

re
 o

f 
co

n
ce

rn
 

 
C

C
T

V
 &

 L
if

el
in

e 
 

 
F

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

e 
sh

ar
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
pr

oj
ec

t p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

t a
 lo

ca
l l

ev
el

 fo
r 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
20

11
/1

2.
 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
af

et
y 

 
K

ey
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

d
ic

at
o

rs
 –

 A
re

as
 o

f 
C

o
n

ce
rn

 
 

P
I R

ef
 

P
I D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
 

E
xp

la
n

at
io

n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

co
rr

ec
ti

ve
 a

ct
io

n
 

 
Im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 b

u
d

g
et

 

N
I1

5 
S

er
io

us
 V

io
le

nt
 C

rim
e 

M
os

t s
er

io
us

 v
io

le
nt

 c
rim

e 
re

m
ai

ns
 a

n 
is

su
e 

w
ith

 a
 s

lig
ht

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e 

fig
ur

es
 fr

om
 8

8 
of

fe
nc

es
 in

 2
00

9/
10

 (
Ju

n 
to

 J
ul

) 
to

 9
1 

of
fe

nc
es

 in
 2

01
0/

11
 (

Ju
n 

to
 J

ul
).

  A
ss

au
lts

 o
n 

al
l l

ev
el

s 
(I

nt
er

pe
rs

on
al

 
V

io
le

nc
e)

 w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

ss
au

lt 
w

ith
ou

t i
nj

ur
y,

 a
ss

au
lt 

w
ith

 le
ss

 
se

rio
us

 in
ju

ry
 a

nd
 m

os
t s

er
io

us
 v

io
le

nc
e 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 (
by

 5
2 

of
fe

nc
es

) 
w

ith
 1

,1
57

 o
ffe

nc
es

 in
 2

01
0/

11
 (

Ju
n 

to
 J

ul
) 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 
1,

10
5 

fo
r 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
12

 m
on

th
 p

er
io

d 
in

 2
00

9/
10

 (
Ju

n 
to

 J
ul

).
  W

hi
ls

t 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

re
la

tiv
el

y 
sm

al
l n

um
be

rs
 fu

rt
he

r 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f v
io

le
nt

 c
rim

e 
da

ta
 n

ee
ds

 to
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
.  

It 
ha

s 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 b
ee

n 
st

at
ed

 th
at

 s
im

ila
r 

in
cr

ea
se

s 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

ot
he

r 
no

rt
h 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 w
ou

ld
 in

di
ca

te
 th

at
 W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
m

ay
 b

e 
re

co
rd

in
g 

m
or

e 
ro

bu
st

ly
 th

an
 s

om
e 

ot
he

r 
fo

rc
e 

ar
ea

s 
bu

t t
he

 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 is

 k
ee

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
ll 

ot
he

r 
av

en
ue

s 
ar

e 
ex

pl
or

ed
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 li
nk

s 
to

 a
lc

oh
ol

 a
nd

 d
om

es
tic

 a
bu

se
. T

hi
s 

w
or

k 
w

ill
 g

et
 

pi
ck

ed
 u

p 
in

 th
e 

R
C

S
P

’s
 a

nn
ua

l s
tr

at
eg

ic
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

 w
hi

ch
 

id
en

tif
ie

s 
th

e 
pr

io
rit

y 
ar

ea
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

fo
rt

hc
om

in
g 

ye
ar

. 
 

N
on

e 

  

Page 61



 3.
 

R
ev

en
u

e 
B

u
d

g
et

 
 

3.
1.

 
E

xp
la

in
 p

ro
b

le
m

 a
re

as
 –

 w
h

at
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 d
o

n
e,

 w
h

at
 is

 p
la

n
n

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
d

o
n

e 
– 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

, k
ey

 d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s 
 

C
C

T
V

 &
 L

if
el

in
e 

 T
he

 s
ha

re
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

ha
s 

no
t y

et
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 a
 fu

ll 
fin

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r;

 th
er

ef
or

e 
th

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

bu
dg

et
 p

ic
tu

re
 is

 n
ot

 c
om

pl
et

el
y 

cl
ea

r 
an

d 
it 

is
 d

iff
ic

ul
t 

to
 c

om
m

en
t a

cc
ur

at
el

y 
at

 t
hi

s 
st

ag
e.

  
T

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

pp
ea

rs
 t

o 
be

 p
er

fo
rm

in
g 

w
ith

in
 b

ud
ge

t, 
an

d 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

sa
vi

ng
 w

as
 m

ad
e 

by
 R

B
C

 d
es

pi
te

 p
ay

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

an
d 

re
du

nd
an

cy
 c

os
ts

. 
 A

 lo
t 

of
 w

or
k 

ha
s 

be
en

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t 

de
ta

ili
ng

 w
hi

ch
 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 is

 a
 s

ha
re

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
co

st
, w

hi
ch

 is
 a

n 
R

B
C

 c
os

t a
nd

 w
hi

ch
 is

 B
D

C
 o

nl
y 

co
st

.  
T

hi
s 

pr
of

ili
ng

 is
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t c
as

e 
by

 
ca

se
 a

s 
ea

ch
 in

vo
ic

e 
is

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
on

 a
n 

on
go

in
g 

ba
si

s.
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
af

et
y  

 
T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

bu
dg

et
 is

su
es

 fo
r 

20
11

/1
2.

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
A

re
a 

B
as

ed
 G

ra
nt

 is
 o

n 
ta

rg
et

 to
 b

e 
fu

lly
 u

til
is

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r 

an
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 P

ar
tn

er
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

w
hi

ch
 c

an
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 n
ex

t f
in

an
ci

al
 

ye
ar

.  
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

G
ra

nt
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
R

ed
di

tc
h 

C
S

P
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

sl
ig

ht
ly

 a
s 

th
e 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
fo

rm
ul

a 
ch

an
ge

d 
to

 fo
cu

s 
m

or
e 

on
 n

ee
d 

th
an

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

as
 b

ef
or

e.
  F

un
di

ng
 fo

r 
20

12
/1

3 
is

 th
e 

fin
al

 y
ea

r 
th

at
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
af

et
y 

gr
an

t w
ill

 b
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 
th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
be

fo
re

 tr
an

sf
er

rin
g 

to
 th

e 
co

nt
ro

l o
f t

he
 n

ew
 P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
C

rim
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

er
 in

 2
01

3.
   

T
he

re
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

a 
fu

rt
he

r 
40

%
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 fu

nd
in

g 
in

 2
01

2/
13

 d
ow

n 
to

 £
27

5,
38

2 
fo

r W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
.  

A
s 

be
fo

re
 th

is
 fu

nd
in

g 
w

ill
 b

e 
ad

m
in

is
te

re
d 

by
 th

e 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 S
af

er
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 B

oa
rd

 a
nd

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t C
S

P
’s

.  
R

ed
di

tc
h 

C
S

P
 a

re
 

cu
rr

en
tly

 a
w

ai
tin

g 
no

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

fin
al

 d
is

tr
ic

t a
llo

ca
tio

ns
 fo

r 
20

12
/1

3 
to

 a
llo

w
 e

ar
ly

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
fo

r 
ne

xt
 y

ea
r.

 

Page 62



  
A

n
ti

-S
o

ci
al

 B
eh

av
io

u
r 

 
R

ev
en

u
e 

B
u

d
g

et
 –

 A
re

as
 o

f 
C

o
n

ce
rn

 
 

B
u

d
g

et
 C

o
d

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
E

xp
la

n
at

io
n

 a
n

d
/o

r 
co

rr
ec

ti
ve

 a
ct

io
n

 
 

Im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 

     07
80

43
50

 
Le

ga
l f

ee
s 

T
he

se
 a

re
 th

e 
fe

es
 in

cu
rr

ed
 w

he
n 

ta
ki

ng
 le

ga
l a

ct
io

n 
in

 c
ou

rt
 fo

r 
w

hi
ch

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

bu
dg

et
.  

W
e 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 c
on

si
de

rin
g 

an
 in

ju
nc

tio
n 

on
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

s 
of

 h
ar

m
 to

 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 in
di

vi
du

al
s.

 

T
he

re
 i

s 
no

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 f

or
 t

he
 c

os
t 

of
 

le
ga

l 
ac

tio
n.

 
 

W
hi

ls
t 

th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 
of

 
ca

se
s 

ar
e 

re
so

lv
ed

 t
hr

ou
gh

 e
ar

ly
 n

on
-

le
ga

l 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
th

er
e 

w
ill

 
be

 
ca

se
s 

w
he

re
 w

e 
ne

ed
 to

 g
o 

to
 c

ou
rt

. 
N

ew
 

le
ga

l 
po

w
er

s 
an

d 
to

ol
s 

w
ill

 
be

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

ea
rly

 
in

 
20

12
; 

w
he

re
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 w

e 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 u

til
is

e 
th

es
e 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 
w

hi
ch

 
w

ill
 

in
cu

r 
le

ga
l 

co
st

s.
 

  

Page 63



 4.
 

C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
g

et
  

 4.
1.

 
E

xp
la

in
 p

ro
b

le
m

 a
re

as
 –

 w
h

at
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 d
o

n
e,

 w
h

at
 is

 p
la

n
n

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
d

o
n

e 
– 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

, k
ey

 d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s 
  

C
C

T
V

 &
 L

if
el

in
e 

 
T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

ca
pi

ta
l b

ud
ge

t i
ss

ue
s.

 
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

af
et

y 
 T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

ca
pi

ta
l b

ud
ge

t i
ss

ue
s.

 
 A

n
ti

-S
o

ci
al

 B
eh

av
io

u
r 

 
 

T
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
cu

rr
en

t p
ro

bl
em

 a
re

as
; h

ow
ev

er
 w

e 
ar

e 
in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g 

fu
nd

in
g 

so
ur

ce
s 

fo
r 

fo
ur

 li
st

en
in

g 
eq

ui
pm

en
t k

its
.  

N
eg

ot
ia

tio
ns

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
S

P
 a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 ta
ki

ng
 p

la
ce

. 
 

Page 64



5.
 

T
h

e 
Y

ea
r 

A
h

ea
d

 
 5.

1 
P

le
as

e 
de

ta
il 

th
e 

po
rt

fo
lio

 h
ol

de
r’s

 m
ai

n 
ar

ea
s 

of
 fo

cu
s 

in
 2

01
2/

20
13

:-
 

 L
if

el
in

e 
 W

e 
ai

m
 t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
a 

bu
si

ne
ss

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
N

E
W

 L
ife

lin
e 

se
rv

ic
e,

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 i

s 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
an

d 
al

lo
w

s 
fo

r 
in

co
m

e 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n.

 
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

eo
p

le
 

 F
un

di
ng

 fo
r 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

fr
om

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

P
eo

pl
e 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 u
nd

er
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

up
po

rt
in

g 
P

eo
pl

e 
ha

ve
 d

ec
id

ed
 to

 g
o 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
te

nd
er

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r 

C
al

l 
A

la
rm

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

he
re

 d
is

pe
rs

ed
 u

ni
ts

 a
re

 i
n 

pl
ac

e 
(in

di
vi

du
al

 u
ni

ts
 t

ha
t 

pl
ug

 i
nt

o 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
s 

te
le

ph
on

e 
lin

e)
. 

 T
he

y 
pl

an
 t

o 
im

be
d 

T
el

ec
ar

e 
in

to
 s

up
po

rt
 p

ac
ka

ge
s 

at
 t

he
 in

iti
al

 s
ta

ge
, 

an
d 

th
is

 w
ill

 r
es

ul
t 

in
 m

an
y 

m
or

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
s.

  R
ed

di
tc

h 
B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill
 b

e 
te

nd
er

in
g 

fo
r 

th
is

 b
us

in
es

s 
ho

w
ev

er
 w

e 
pl

an
 to

 e
xp

lo
re

 th
e 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r 
w

or
ki

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 T
el

ec
ar

e,
 a

n 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

in
 th

e 
S

ou
th

 o
f t

he
 c

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
po

ss
ib

ly
 o

ffe
r 

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
w

id
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

 T
hi

s 
is

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
is

su
e 

fo
r 

N
E

W
 L

ife
lin

e 
an

d 
th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

an
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
he

th
er

 w
e 

ar
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
te

nd
er

 p
ro

ce
ss

 o
r 

no
t. 

 
Im

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

th
e 

O
ld

er
 P

er
so

n
s 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

 T
he

 O
ld

er
 P

er
so

ns
 H

ou
si

ng
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
an

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
N

E
W

 L
ife

lin
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 b
ec

au
se

 c
er

ta
in

 s
ch

em
es

 a
re

 t
o 

be
 

de
-d

es
ig

na
te

d.
  

T
he

se
 s

ch
em

es
 a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 h
om

e 
to

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

th
e 

Li
fe

lin
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 (
us

in
g 

ha
rd

w
ire

d 
pe

rm
an

en
tly

 lo
ca

te
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

t)
.  

A
 p

ie
ce

 o
f w

or
k 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
at

 e
ac

h 
sc

he
m

e 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t a
nd

/o
r 

de
si

re
 o

f 
te

na
nt

s 
to

 h
av

e 
Li

fe
lin

e,
 w

he
th

er
 t

he
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t 
is

 s
ui

ta
bl

e,
 c

os
t 

fo
r 

re
m

ov
al

 w
he

re
 n

ot
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

an
d 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

an
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
. 

 

Page 65



 C
C

T
V

 
 T

he
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
of

 F
re

ed
om

s 
B

ill
 h

as
 s

ta
te

d 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
fo

r 
a 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
to

 b
e 

in
tr

od
uc

ed
 f

or
 P

ub
lic

 b
od

ie
s 

an
d 

lo
ca

l 
au

th
or

iti
es

. 
 T

he
 C

od
e 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 g
oi

ng
 t

hr
ou

gh
 a

 1
2 

w
ee

k 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
m

ay
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 i
ts

 c
on

te
nt

 
ho

w
ev

er
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t o
f t

he
 d

oc
um

en
t i

s:
- 

 • 
E

st
ab

lis
h 

a 
ch

ec
kl

is
t 

of
 a

ct
io

ns
 t

o 
be

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t 

be
fo

re
 i

ns
ta

lli
ng

 n
ew

 c
am

er
as

 t
o 

ch
ec

k 
w

he
th

er
 t

he
y 

ar
e 

ab
so

lu
te

ly
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y;
 

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 i
nd

us
tr

y 
st

an
da

rd
s 

fo
r 

eq
ui

pm
en

t 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

it 
is

 r
el

ia
bl

e,
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

ga
th

er
s 

im
ag

es
 t

ha
t 

ar
e 

of
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 in
 a

 u
se

ab
le

 fo
rm

at
; 

 
• 

Im
pr

ov
e 

pu
bl

ic
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
ab

ou
t 

sy
st

em
s 

in
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 t

hr
ou

gh
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
by

 p
ol

ic
e 

an
d 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

be
tte

r 
pu

bl
ic

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n;

 
 

• 
C

on
si

de
r 

w
he

th
er

 fu
rt

he
r 

gu
id

an
ce

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
on

 h
ow

 lo
ng

 d
at

a 
co

lle
ct

ed
 b

y 
C

C
T

V
 a

nd
 A

N
P

R
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 r
et

ai
ne

d;
 

 
• 

E
ns

ur
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
ar

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

on
go

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

C
C

T
V

 to
 b

e 
in

 u
se

. 
 

O
nc

e 
th

e 
C

od
e 

is
 f

in
al

is
ed

 a
n 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 w

ill
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

R
B

C
 a

nd
 B

D
C

 a
re

 b
ot

h 
co

de
 c

om
pl

ia
nt

. 
 T

hi
s 

w
ill

 
re

qu
ire

 r
ew

rit
in

g 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
C

C
T

V
 c

od
es

 o
f p

ra
ct

ic
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 in
 p

la
ce

. 
 

O
u

t 
o

f 
H

o
u

rs
 

 
W

e 
sh

al
l e

nd
ea

vo
ur

 to
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
ou

t o
f h

ou
rs

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
ca

ll 
ha

nd
lin

g 
ou

ts
id

e 
no

rm
al

 w
or

ki
ng

 h
ou

rs
.  

W
e 

w
is

h 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 
a 

se
rv

ic
e 

le
ve

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t a

nd
 c

le
ar

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l g

ui
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 e
ve

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
a 

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 w

e 
ha

ve
 c

us
to

m
er

 c
on

ta
ct

.  
 

  

Page 66



L
o

n
e 

w
o

rk
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 lo
ne

 w
or

ke
rs

 e
m

pl
oy

ed
 b

y 
R

B
C

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o 

us
e 

th
e 

lo
ne

 w
or

ke
r 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
sy

st
em

. 
 T

hi
s 

ha
s 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l t
o 

be
co

m
e 

a 
re

ve
nu

e 
ge

ne
ra

tin
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

if 
of

fe
re

d 
to

 o
ut

si
de

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
. 

 T
o 

en
su

re
 t

hi
s 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 is

 n
ot

 o
ve

rlo
ok

ed
 w

e 
w

ill
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

vi
si

on
, e

st
ab

lis
h 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t o

f B
S

84
84

, c
on

fir
m

 fe
es

 a
nd

 c
ha

rg
es

 a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
pl

an
. 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
af

et
y 

 K
ey

 a
re

as
 o

f w
or

k 
fo

r 
R

ed
di

tc
h 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 fo

r 
20

12
/1

3 
ar

e:
- 

 
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 th
e 

C
S

P
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 p

la
n 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
th

em
es

 o
f 

S
ec

ur
e 

H
om

es
, S

af
er

 S
tr

ee
ts

 &
 P

ub
lic

 P
la

ce
s,

 P
ro

te
ct

in
g 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 R
ed

uc
in

g 
R

e-
of

fe
nd

in
g/

R
es

to
ra

tiv
e 

Ju
st

ic
e.

 
 In

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
e 

re
si

lie
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

re
lia

nc
e 

on
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

gr
an

t b
y 

w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 fu

rt
he

r 
m

ai
ns

tr
ea

m
 g

ra
nt

 fu
nd

ed
 a

ct
iv

ity
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 S
ec

tio
n 

17
 a

cr
os

s 
st

at
ut

or
y 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

au
th

or
iti

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
ar

tn
er

s.
 

 Im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 c

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
re

vi
ew

 in
to

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
 w

or
ki

ng
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 o
f W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

’s
 C

S
P

s 
on

ce
 a

gr
ee

d 
by

 th
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
au

th
or

iti
es

. 
 W

or
k 

w
ith

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 S

C
B

 a
nd

 W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

C
rim

in
al

 J
us

tic
e 

B
oa

rd
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
lin

ks
 w

ith
 n

ew
 W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
P

ol
ic

e 
&

 
C

rim
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

er
 r

ol
e 

to
 b

e 
el

ec
te

d 
in

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

12
. 

 D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 a
n 

en
ha

nc
ed

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t r
ol

e 
w

ith
 tr

an
sf

er
 o

f t
he

 fu
nc

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

te
am

. 
  

Page 67



A
n

ti
-S

o
ci

al
 B

eh
av

io
u

r 
 • 

A
 r

an
ge

 o
f n

ew
 to

ol
s 

an
d 

po
w

er
s 

w
er

e 
an

no
un

ce
d 

ea
rli

er
 th

is
 y

ea
r 

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
pe

rio
d 

en
de

d 
in

 M
ay

.  
It 

is
 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 th

at
 th

es
e 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
tr

od
uc

ed
 e

ar
ly

 in
 2

01
2;

 th
e 

da
te

 is
 y

et
 to

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

.  
T

he
se

 to
ol

s 
an

d 
po

w
er

s 
w

ill
 r

ep
la

ce
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
an

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
ad

op
te

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 A

S
B

 p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
. 

 • 
T

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 b
et

te
r 

pr
ot

ec
t c

om
m

un
iti

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
se

rio
us

 h
ar

m
 c

au
se

d 
by

 c
rim

in
al

 a
nd

 a
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
in

cl
ud

e:
 

o
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 tr

ig
ge

rs
 w

he
re

 lo
ca

l a
ge

nc
ie

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
pe

lle
d 

to
 ta

ke
 a

ct
io

n 
if 

se
ve

ra
l p

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

ha
ve

 c
om

pl
ai

ne
d 

an
d 

no
 a

ct
io

n 
ha

d 
be

en
 ta

ke
n;

 o
r 

th
e 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
in

 q
ue

st
io

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 r

ep
or

te
d 

to
 th

e 
au

th
or

iti
es

 b
y 

an
 in

di
vi

du
al

 th
re

e 
tim

es
, a

nd
 n

o 
ac

tio
n 

ha
d 

be
en

 ta
ke

n;
 

o
 

cr
im

in
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 o

rd
er

s 
—

 is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

ur
ts

 a
fte

r 
co

nv
ic

tio
n,

 th
e 

or
de

r 
w

ou
ld

 b
an

 a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
 fr

om
 c

er
ta

in
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 o
r 

pl
ac

es
 a

nd
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

th
em

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

ei
r 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
at

te
nd

in
g 

dr
ug

 tr
ea

tm
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
es

.  
A

 b
re

ac
h 

w
ou

ld
 s

ee
 a

n 
in

di
vi

du
al

 fa
ce

 a
 m

ax
im

um
 fi

ve
 y

ea
r 

pr
is

on
 te

rm
; 

o
 

cr
im

e 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

in
ju

nc
tio

ns
 -

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 n
ip

 b
ad

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 in

 th
e 

bu
d 

be
fo

re
 it

 e
sc

al
at

es
.  

T
he

 in
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ou
ld

 
ca

rr
y 

a 
ci

vi
l b

ur
de

n 
of

 p
ro

of
, m

ak
in

g 
it 

qu
ic

ke
r 

an
d 

ea
si

er
 to

 o
bt

ai
n 

th
an

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
to

ol
s.

  F
or

 a
du

lts
, b

re
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

in
ju

nc
tio

n 
co

ul
d 

se
e 

yo
u 

im
pr

is
on

ed
 o

r 
fin

ed
.  

F
or

 u
nd

er
-1

8s
 a

 b
re

ac
h 

co
ul

d 
be

 d
ea

lt 
w

ith
 th

ro
ug

h 
cu

rf
ew

s,
 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

or
 d

et
en

tio
n;

 
o

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

or
de

rs
 -

 c
om

pr
is

in
g 

on
e 

or
de

r 
fo

r 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
to

 s
to

p 
pe

rs
is

te
nt

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l A
S

B
 li

ke
 

gr
af

fit
i, 

ne
ig

hb
ou

r 
no

is
e 

or
 d

og
 fo

ul
in

g;
 a

nd
 a

no
th

er
 fo

r 
P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
to

 d
ea

l w
ith

 m
or

e 
se

rio
us

 d
is

or
de

r 
an

d 
cr

im
in

al
ity

 in
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 p
la

ce
 s

uc
h 

as
 c

lo
si

ng
 a

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
us

ed
 fo

r 
dr

ug
 d

ea
lin

g;
 

o
 

P
ol

ic
e 

'd
ire

ct
io

n'
 p

ow
er

s 
—

 a
 p

ow
er

 to
 d

ire
ct

 a
ny

 in
di

vi
du

al
 c

au
si

ng
 o

r 
lik

el
y 

to
 c

au
se

 c
rim

e 
or

 d
is

or
de

r 
aw

ay
 fr

om
 a

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 to

 c
on

fis
ca

te
 r

el
at

ed
 it

em
s.

 
 

• 
T

he
 A

S
B

 T
ea

m
 w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

m
an

ag
e 

ca
se

s 
of

 A
S

B
, s

up
po

rt
 C

om
m

un
ity

 A
ct

io
n 

da
ys

, c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 w

or
k 

in
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 w
hi

ls
t s

ee
ki

ng
 to

 e
nh

an
ce

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 to
 ta

ck
le

 a
ll 

fo
rm

s 
of

 a
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f R

ed
di

tc
h.

 

Page 68



�  
�

����������	
��
���
��	��
Committee�

 

No Direct Ward Relevance 

18th October 2011�

 

Y:\Committee Services\Overview and Scrutiny Committee\2011\111018\O&S Work Programme – 111018 

�

WORK PROGRAMME 
 
 
(Report of the Chief Executive) 

Date of  
Meeting 

Subject Matter Officer(s) Responsible 
for report 

 
ALL MEETINGS 

 
REGULAR ITEMS 

 
(CHIEF EXECUTIVE) 

  
Minutes of previous meeting 
 
Consideration of the Forward Plan 
 
Consideration of Executive Committee key 
decisions 
 
Call-ins (if any) 
 
Pre-scrutiny (if any) 
 
Consideration of Overview and Scrutiny 
Actions List 
 
Referrals from Council or Executive 
Committee, etc. (if any) 
 
Task Groups / Short, Sharp Review Groups 
- feedback 
 
Committee Work Programme 

 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Chief Executive 
 

  
REGULAR ITEMS 
 
Quarterly Performance Report 
 
Quarterly Budget Monitoring Report 
 
Annual Update on the Implementation of 
the Civil Parking Enforcement Scheme 
 
 

 
 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Relevant Lead 
Heads of Service 
 
 

Agenda Item 15Page 69



� � �
 

����������	
����
��	��
Committee�

� �

�

18th October 2011 
 

Y:\Committee Services\Overview and Scrutiny Committee\2011\111018\O&S Work Programme – 111018 

�

  
REGULAR ITEMS 
 
Update on fly tipping and progress with the 
Worth It campaign 
 
Update on the work of the Crime and 
Disorder Scrutiny Panel. 
 
Updates on the work of the Worcestershire 
Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 
 
 
Updates on the outcome of quarterly 
meetings of the Leader and Chair of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 
Petitions (as and when received) 
 
 
Bi-Annual Recommendation Tracker Reports 
– Scrutiny Committee  
 
Bi-Annual Recommendation Tracker Reports 
- Petition Recommendations 
 

 
 
 
Relevant Lead 
Head(s) of Service 
 
Chair of the Crime and 
Disorder Scrutiny Panel 
 
Redditch Borough Council 
representative on the Health 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
Relevant Lead 
Head(s) of Service 
 
 
Relevant Lead 
Head(s) of Service 
 
Relevant Lead 
Head(s) of Service 
 
Relevant Lead 
Head(s) of Service 
 

 
OTHER ITEMS 
- DATE FIXED 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
18th October 
2011 

 
Parliamentary Seminar Series – 
consideration of Training Opportunity 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head(s) of Service 
 

 
18th October 
2011 

 
Performance report for services within the 
remit of the portfolio for Housing, Local 
Environment and Health 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head(s) of Service 
 

 
18th October 
2011 

 
Performance report for services within the 
remit of the portfolio for Community Safety 
and Regulatory Services 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head(s) of Service 
 

Page 70



� � �
 

����������	
����
��	��
Committee�

� �

�

18th October 2011 
 

Y:\Committee Services\Overview and Scrutiny Committee\2011\111018\O&S Work Programme – 111018 

�

 
18th October 
2011 

 
Petition – Redditch War Memorial 

 
Lead Petitioner 

 
18th October 
2011 

 
Quarterly Leader and Chair of the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee’s meetings – 
Update Report 

 
Councillor Mould 

 
18th October 
2011 

 
Worcestershire Scrutiny Network Meeting – 
Update report on the outcomes of the latest 
meeting 

 
Councillor Mould 

 
8th November 
2011 

 
Budget Bids and Savings – Pre-Scrutiny 

 
Relevant Lead Head(s) of 
Service 

 
8th November 
2011 

 
LSP Task and Finish Group – Monitoring 
Update Report 

 
Relevant Lead Director 

 
8th November 
2011 

 
Monitoring Report – Scrutiny of the 
Sustainable Community Strategy 

 
Relevant Lead Director 

 
8th November 
2011 

 
Portfolio Holder Annual Report – Housing, 
Local Environment and Health, Councillor B 
Clayton 

 
Councillor B Clayton 

 
8th November 
2011 

 
Petition Appeal – Save Brockhill Green Belt 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head(s) of Service 
 

 
29th 
November 
2011 

 
Youth Employment at Redditch Borough 
Council – Update Report 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
29th 
November 
2011 

 
Portfolio Holder Annual Report – Community 
Safety and Regulatory Services, Councillor 
Brunner 

 
Councillor Brunner 

Page 71



� � �
 

����������	
����
��	��
Committee�

� �

�

18th October 2011 
 

Y:\Committee Services\Overview and Scrutiny Committee\2011\111018\O&S Work Programme – 111018 

�

 
29th 
November 
2011 

 
West Midlands Regional Scrutiny Network 
Meeting – update on the outcomes of the 
latest meeting 

 
Councillor Mould 

 
3rd January 
2012 

 
Performance report for services within the 
remit of the portfolio for Leisure and tourism 

 
Relevant Lead Head(s) of 
Service 

 
24th January 
2012 

 
Budget Update Report – Pre-Scrutiny 

 
Relevant Lead Head(s) of 
Service 

 
24th January 
2012 

 
External Refurbishment of Housing Stock – 
Monitoring Update Report 

 
Relevant Lead Head(s) of 
Service 

 
24th January 
2012 

 
Portfolio Holder Annual Report – Portfolio for 
Leisure and Tourism, Councillor Derek 
Taylor 

 
Councillor Derek Taylor 

 
14th February 
2012 

 
Performance report for services within the 
remit of the portfolio for Planning, 
Regeneration, Economic Development and 
Public Transport 
 

 
Relevant Lead Head(s) of 
Service 

 
6th March 
2012 

 
Performance report for services within the 
remit of the portfolio for Community 
Leadership and Partnership 

 
Relevant Lead Head(s) of 
Service 

 
6th March 
2012 

 
Portfolio Holder Annual Report – Portfolio for 
Planning, Regeneration, Economic 
Development and Transport, Councillor 
Pearce 
 

 
Councillor Pearce 

 
27th March 
2012 

 
Portfolio Holder Annual Report – Portfolio for 
community Leadership and Partnership, 
Councillor Gandy 

 
Councillor Gandy 

Page 72



� � �
 

����������	
����
��	��
Committee�

� �

�

18th October 2011 
 

Y:\Committee Services\Overview and Scrutiny Committee\2011\111018\O&S Work Programme – 111018 

�

 
27th March 
2012 

 
Improving Recycling Rates Short, Sharp 
Review – Final Report 

 
Councillor Hopkins 

 
17th April 
2012 

 
Youth Services Provision Task Group – Final 
Report 

 
Councillor S Chalk 

 
17th April 
2012 

 
Facilities for Disabled People Task Group – 
Final Report 

 
Councillor Mason 

 
22nd May 
2012 

 
Promoting Sporting Participation Task Group 
– Final Report 

 
Councillor Stephens 

 
22nd May 
2012 

 
Work Experience Task Group – Monitoring 
Report 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
August 2012 

 
Update Report – Promoting Redditch Task 
and Finish Group 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
– DATE NOT 
FIXED 

  

  
Final Outcome of the Review of the Housing 
Revenue Account 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

  
Town Centre Landscape Improvements 
(including Church Green Improvements) – 
Pre-scrutiny 
 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

  
Energy Consumption – Submission of a 
Scoping Document 

 
Councillor Anderson 

Page 73



� � �
 

����������	
����
��	��
Committee�

� �

�

18th October 2011 
 

Y:\Committee Services\Overview and Scrutiny Committee\2011\111018\O&S Work Programme – 111018 

�

 

  
Equalities and Diversity – Submission of a 
Scoping Document 

 
Councillor Fry 

  
Gritting short, Sharp Review Group – 
Monitoring Report 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

  
Overview and Scrutiny Member Training on 
Pre-Scrutiny. 
 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
�

  
Proposal to Review Redditch Market 

 
Councillor Quinney 

  
Worcestershire Supporting People Strategy 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

Page 74


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	external refurbishment update OS 27 sept amended
	Appendix 1 - External Refurbishment
	Appendix 2 - External Refurbishment update

	4 Actions List
	5 Executive Committee Minutes and Scrutiny of the Forward Plan
	9 Petition - War Memorial
	10 Portfolio Holder Annual Report - Housing, Local Environment and Health
	Final - Housing, Environment and Health Written Annual Report

	11 Portfolio Holder Annual Report - Community Safety and Regulatory Services Written Report
	Scrutiny Annual Report Cllr Brunner October 2011

	15 Work Programme

